I~ocone-evnship
NS YLYAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA

November 12, 2024 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive | Tannersville, PA 18372
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=0Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, please state the spelling of
your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the Chair.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on
matters of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA
Sunshine Act].

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

= Motion to approve the minutes of the October 15, 2024 meeting of the Pocono Township
Planning Commission. (Action Item)

SEWAGE PLANNING MODULES:

Waivers of Land Development:
Trap Enterprises LLC Plunge Pool Equipment Bay

NEW PLANS
Incline Village — DeAngelo Consulting (LDP# 1378)

FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

e Cranberry Creek Apartments Land Development Plan (LDP# 1369) — Plans were administratively

accepted at the 7/25/22 P.C. meeting. Extension letter request received with approval deadline
of February 11, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 1/13/25. (Possible Action Item)

Tannersville Point Apartments (LDP# 1358) — Plans were administratively accepted at the
6/10/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of December 31, 2024 (Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 12/9/24) (Possible Action Item)

Brookdale Spa (LDP #1425) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 9/9 24 P.C. meeting
with approval deadline of January 31, 2025 Deadline for P.C. consideration is Dec. 8, 2024
(Possible Action Item)

1124 Sky View Drive Mono-pine Tower (LDP# 1424) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting with approval deadline of Jan. 3, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration
is 12/9/24. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to table the following plans (Action Item):

611 Land Development LLC (LDP #1401) — Dual Brand Hotel — Hotel by Marriot -Plans
administratively accepted at the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of January 18, 2025.
Deadline for P.C. consideration is 12/9/24

Brookstead Apartments — (LDP# 1423) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 5/13/24
P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of March 9, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 2/10/25
(Possible Action Item)

Simpson Minor Subdivision (LDP #1426) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C.
meeting with approval deadline of Jan 6, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Dec. 9, 2024.
(Possible Action Item)

Alaska Pete’s Roadhouse Grille (173 Camelback Road) Land Development Plan (LDP# 1387) —
Plans were administratively accepted at the 4/10/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request received with
approval deadline of December 31, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 12/9/24.

135 Warner Road — JBAR Pocono LLC (LDP# 1414) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 2/12/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of March 9, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration
is 2/10/25.

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS

PRIORITY LIST

Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map & SALDO Amendments
o Review process will continue with Nanci Sarcinello, Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services on
the 4" Monday of each month.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT & ADJOURNMENT



POCONO TOWNSHIP
WAIVER OF LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Certain improvements to existing non-residential structures may be eligible for a Waiver of the requirements of Chapter
390 Subdivision and Land Development. To be eligible for consideration of a Waiver of Land Development, a proposed
division of space or leasehold, building addition or site alteration shall not result in any of the following:

A requirement for additional parking;

Development within flood-prone or wetland areas;

Activities that would require the submission of a stormwater management site plan per Chapter 365;
Installation of new access drives providing vehicular access to/or from a public right-of-way;

An increase in water consumption of sewage discharge exceeding 247 gallons per day;

Changes to utility services including new service laterals to increase capacity or provide fire protection;
An expansion involving additional occupied space.

S N

Additionally, neither the Owner, the Applicant, nor the property shall have any open violations of any type.

The undersigned hereby applies for review by the Pocono Township Planning Commission and review and approval of

the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township for a Waiver of Land Development for the plans submitted herewith
and described below:

17 | e s g
1. TaxParcel: i /ﬂl L .! ! fZJ -5 County Deed Book No.: LB s
Volume No.: Page No.: 555 |
Kl
Zoning District: L” Area to be Developed or Subdivided, Gross: Net:

s o ~ “ /k—- o o~ i i
2. Name of Property Owner(s) of Record: | { (1.0 OIS L G

o2 !

. i . i 1 " i .
(If corporation, provide corporations’ name and address and two officers of corporation)

1 A 0 T La — D &
Address: LLLJSI—{ 4= {£)‘| | ,C)v' ,2\;1 ‘[:‘—'1" i.e \';IAZ T _ i LDT,' l(’:‘f{ﬁ ”(\’

Email Address: DAWV@//HESW’;T\»//\TEJL.COﬂ Phone No.: 770 2477 2772

3. Name of Applicant, if different than Owner:

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

4. Applicant’s interest, if other than Owner:

5. Engineer, Architect, Land Surveyor, or Landscape Architect responsible for plan:

OOE MAMDA  PNEERA  EAGNEsR NG

Address:

email Address: ] MANDA(D ENTE gRagne @™, G/o. Z75- 3454

. 112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev. 06/2024
PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



6. Name of Attorney (optional):

Address:
Email Address: Phone No.:
4
7. Brief prOJECt descn% ion descrlblng the proposed intent of the project and all proposed |mprovements
BEXPAWD  Poor e QUipMEANT BAY To TeF. OUsiDe. FOL AERVILE
NEWE Rooms Al Deevd)el.
8. Type of water supply
proposed: _ -~ Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)
9. Type of sanitary sewage
Disposal proposed: Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)
10. Have appropriate public utilities been consulted: / Yes No
11. Material accompanying this Land Development Waiver Application:
a) Plan -5 copies
b) Copy of Deed with any Restrictive Covenants— 2 copies
c) Written Description of Proposal - 5 copies
d) Application Fee
e) Professional Services Agreement and Escrow
f) Other
12. List basis for Request of Waiver of Land Development:
The undersigned represents that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true
and correct, and complete.
Date: By:
Printed Name
Signature
For Office Use Only:
Date Received: By:
Distribution: Township Engineer
Township Solicitor
Zoning Officer
Sewer Department or SEO
Public Works
Fire Company
112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev. 06/2024

PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



SWIFTWATER

Written Description of Proposal
Plunge Pool service area extension

The Swiftwater (The Swiftwater of the Pocono Mountains LLC)

Our plunge pool suites offer guests the ability to relax and unwind in a private setting
while staying at The Swiftwater. With a bromine filtration system, the chemical content is
less harsh than chlorine while our electric heaters maintain a constant temperature of 88
degrees. When originally designed, the contractor did not take into effect the twice daily
maintenance as per the PA Department of Health Title 28 Chapter 18 guidelines. This has
created guest complaints as our team members must get into rooms twice a day for
approximately 10 minutes to ensure the highest water quality set by state standards. To
mitigate the guest interruption and allow for further filtration systems we are seeking a
modification to the current system by creating a small bump out that will give the
maintenance team a service area to access from the exterior of the building. This will
create a more serene and private environment for guests while doubling as a bench for
guests to sit on when enjoying their outdoor patio. The area will be approximately 4’x6’3’
and will house the heater, filtration system, and small heater to prevent freezing of pipes.

Please refer to the drawing for further details.



/1 \ OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
Py o

N&

PLUMBING PIPING DESIGNATIONS
S e
o e e 3

——— ——— ‘e 18
e /e
oo Ko

PLUMBING PIPING SYMBOLS

EXISTING ]
INTERIOR
WALL ﬁ EXISTING
7 PLUNGE
| POOL
rA
! _ (o)
Il |
AV, m
R ———EXISTING INTERIOR
_| H | EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE
EXISTING ——== : —]
EXTERIOR
WALL
le—NEW INSULATED EXTERIOR
EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE

A EY FEEDER

NOTE: ALL PIPING AND EQUIPMENT
IN EXTERIOR ENCLOSURE TO BE
HEAT TRACED.

/2 \TYPICAL PLUNGE_POOL LAYOUT

—-ntegra—

integrated energy engincering
262 Dickinson Drive | Peading | PA | 19605
610-750-9129 | vwr.entegraena com

262 dickinson drije
reading, pa 19605
www.ontcgraeng.com
610.750.9129

consultant

‘consultant

seal seal

Swiftwater Inn Plunge Pools

Route 611
Swiftwater, PA

project

revisions.

/\ | date | descrption dwg | enk

W=

title

ni_z 55295_3.3333
M M 23099

drawing numbor Scale
as noted

P-1 ke
28 ocl 2024




NOV & coann

vint@desakirestaurant.com

From: Alan Strand <alanstrand@strandpool.com> . ’ ANS

Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 1:02 PM AL> WG P

To: vint@desakirestaurant.com . o e TR T -

Subject: Swiftwater Hotel equipment relocation LJ? GET CACier T JH0

Attachments: Equipment Change.pdf; Swiftwater equipment layout.pdf; Public Bathing_Sampling and J,
Laboratory Requirements QA Rev Sept 2019.pdf; Water sample code.pdf; PA ‘
Disinfection testing code.pdf PL/‘PUNU\WJ’ e

ey
TREN (NF o7
Good morning Vincent, i (

By He
Sorry it’s taken so long to get this information back to you. The following is a summary of the challenges
and recommended changes. Attached is a drawing of the layout and also the state code for testing and
sampling. Itis in the code the protocol for the location of taking the weekly bacteria sample. You would

need approval from the local municipality to have the sample taken from an alternate location and also
to move the equipment.

Current challenges with existing layout
1. Test chemistry of in-room pools twice a day without disturbing guests.

2. Take a water sample from each pool once a week for bacteriological analysis without disturbing
guests.

3. Adjust water chemistry and perform necessary maintenance on in-room pools without disturbing
guests

4. Be able to respond to any issues concerning the filtration/chemical feed systems that may arise at any
time to ensure the water remains clean, sanitary, and safe for guests.

Recommended Solution

1. Construct additional boxes/trunks/benches for each in-room pool to house a sampling port and allow
the addition of an automated chemical controller system.

a. Move pump, cartridge filter and the bromine tablet feeder to the outer box

b. Add water sampling tap after pump but before filter, heater and chemical feeder. This water always in
circulation represents unfiltered untreated water from the body of water.

c. Boxes would be protected from freezing and accessible to maintenance staff.

d. Pocono Township request

1. Request to relocate filter equipment to outside of building wall into an equipment cabinet.



Equipment will be move just a few feet to the outside of the existing wall.

2. Request an exemption from the standard collection protocol. The protocolis to collect a weekly
bacteriological sample from 30” deep from the center of the pool. Request to collect the sample from a
sampling port in the filter cabinet. This water would be water from the unit coming from the skimmer and
bottom drain line. The only concern from sampling at that location is the remote possibilitythat if a
biofilm forms in the plumbing the sample may have a slightly higher chance or being positive for bacteria
while the standard method would not show that. This could be argued as a higher standard.

Attached to this email is information from the Department of Health and ANSI regarding testing and
sampling of pool water.

Thank you,
Alan Strand

Strand Pool Supply, LLP
106 Strand Drive
Bartonsville, PA 18321
Phone: 570 629-2433
Fax: 570 629-3572



THE SWlFTwATEK
IN~Room ?vafs. PooL.

PooL EauiPMENT
PLUNGE
. PooL §  SCHEMATIC
o
1
INTERIDR
EQRUIPMENT
YAULT
TER(OR, :
EXW&LL:-)//./ Ll /';’ ;.;i;_

"05‘2’? YALYE

A | \ (v ‘\\ Ex

\
KE,‘( : :& TABLET FEEDER

@ - Skimmer |
[ - MainDrain

i
X = Valve _
wm— — Main Drain Suchioabline

.},,

- ~ SKimmer Suchion bine
~ Pump Tnle /p 4let Plvmbmﬁ Nn&

- - Retvrn Line

TERIOR
EQUIPMENT
YAuLT




I-SL

ALD HOYNOW 'dM.L ONODOJ

*Bip nok as0joq [lBD
"MO]Oq SJEYM Mouy

OTT.LHOSTY MAIA NOVETIAVD

401 S LTIHS e .Ekxuﬁ A

e
TILT0T i 10U NOISNVAXH DV TTIA ANITONI
HO4
SIN ATVOS
NVT1d HOLINS
FTOT/EL/6 SHLVA
LIFHS JTLLL
T ENTETTIN
L&) aNTHALNED
[E) 573 30T 31 OL
44 A4 MO0 QIHSINGA
D e IVOIdAL
q07 INANIAVL 40 3007
52_0 wort X NOLLYAITA 108
|||||||||||||||||| HONII ¥NOINOD.
o i HOIVIN IIOINOD
..... coee AUvaNnon 108
= B ONIVISANYT
@ -
NAAAANY LAAAAA AL,
3 3 Nois
NOLLVANNO ANV
@ “F10d ‘TVNINAT
an®? Flod AL
q 7
—1s —_— NINIS WHOLS
—— Nvs — A — FINIS NUVLINYS
M y— waLva
oL | NTvmaas
AI5040ud. oNusIE
QNaDA1

WODONILTNSNOD-0TIONVIA
LSP6-1LE-OLS "ANOHI

80£81 Vd 'TTIASNONUL
L3TALS ITdVIA PET

211+ ONITINSNO),

07135N},/3(]

“AHANIONT

10£81 Vd ‘DINASANOULS LSVH
€0T ALINS ‘AVOd IONAANIJIIANI 79§
OTT LIOSTI MAIA ADVHTINVO

JINVII'TddV / 4INMO

ATONVHAYND ONODO LIN "dYIN ALANDNS L $DSN ZIUN0S

$20T ‘€1 JAGNALIAS
ALNNOD FOUNOW ‘dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

NOISNVdIXH 3DV TIIA ANI"TONI

(0K

NV'Id HOLHAS

¥T0T/€1/6 14 NV71d ONIAVID ANV LIS |  T-dS
+20T/€1/6 € NVTd ONIAVYO ANV J.LIS 1-dS
F20T/EL/6 T SNOLLIONOD DONLLSIXH 1-Xq
$TOT/EN/6 1 JLF9HS J7TLLL 1-SL
‘AT LSV | 'ON L3dHS d71LLL LI9HS L39HS
XHANI LIIHS
LHOMEN TVAIONDIA ¥O L1 05 00V
Lios FIVAIONDId
Liorm! ‘oala
Liol -DILIAS
ST TTM
Liok VA
QEHIO) L4 5
CIVIINSQISTD L4 oF  HAIS
1405 INOUA
VA
+do¥d
X3
FXVIV
VHIAOD NI
STOVISH -+ X3
SIIDV 07 “NIN
VIV 101

NOLLVIMOTY 0-¥ LOULSIA ODNINOZ

‘Y1va ONINOZ
alsNo MIMIS
alsNo HILYM

016¥ :39Vd ‘02202 ‘80 4330330
22881 Ve 'TTINSHINNYL
3 39VTIIA 3NMONI

FOVTIA 3NFONI T

10€81 Yd "O¥NESANOULS LSY3
£0Z 3LINS 'aYOH IONIAN3JIANI 295
OT1 LHOSIY MIIA MOVETINYD ‘M3INMO

‘¥Yiva 3lis

“FIVOS HL 19344V T1IM 3ZIS ¥3HLO ANV NO ONLINRId "H3dvd
+S€ A8 .bZ NO GAULNRId 36 OL QILLYWHOL IHIM NIS¥IH G3NIVINOD SNV1d 3HL

"G3ZNLLN ONY G3M3IAIY 38 TIVHS X30NI 133HS 3HL NINMOHS S133HS
NYId TTV LYHL 03SIAQY 34V NVId SIHL 40 (013 'SHOLOVMINOD 'SHINMO) S¥3sn

"SIONVNILENGY AMYSSIO3N

¥3HLO ONY "ANIWIOVNVI HILYMWHOLS 'AlddNS HALVYM ALISNO “TvSOdSKl
FOVM3IS ALISNO "ONDRIVA 'SLINN TYLLNIAISTH WOOMA3E-XIS 'IIHHL NIVINOD
01 g3S0d0Yd 'ONITTING 3NO JO NOLLONHLSNOD JHL 40 SLSISNOD HOHM
‘103rodd Q3S0d0¥d IHL SSNISIA OL S1 NV HOLINS SHL 4O 3S0dund 3HL

%

‘S3LON TV¥3INIO




Yo torians
~ |Vﬁm— A.LD HOUNOW 'dML ONODOd :ou.wwﬁﬁﬁw%wuﬁun

) TR 011 LIOSTY MTIA HOVETINVD ST e TS DRL (1334 N1) “Bip nok asojeq [[e0)

Tie0L | ¥ foud AOVTTIA ANITONI SITVIVIE __ { — In "Moleq RRRD)

¥od ,

09 = TV \ 1

09 EE T O._wuzn\ n oct 09 0 o0z

FZOT/CL/G A1Va NOLLANDS3 aLva = TIVIS DIHAVYD

AL — ¥

SNOLLIANOD DNLLSIXH SNOISLAID

PP R
G A iy 1> %7

A == /il
4 Z=
7 3\\“\\ -/ :\_\7
44 AN — :\
\ J
K\\ :“ \.\\7\:

\ .
N[ =", 5 (
\\\:“\\s\ N
o lie” s -
\\\\\\\\\, \ 2 \r//;l\
\\\\ \\\: ! v:\p\ - /
/) - 7
I \\\\Ci ) V/\

'SYAYV ANVILIM
40 FONASHY YO JONISTYd FHL Y04 ALIS

HHL gELLVNTVAT LON SVH J3aNIONT JHL '+ 4
\ InZ
"E10T/T/S 40 ALVA FALLOFAIT { \\\\
NV ONIAVH "3192700680T TANVd VNI \\\\ \\\ dTSDYOH SNOSY
NO @ISV NIVTddOOTd YA-001 ¥V NIHLIA \

QILYOOT.ION SI ALIS LOFroud gHL ~

-

‘NOILVAVOXH OL ¥OIYd YOLOVYULNOD
ANV A QII4143A 38 TIVHS ANV
ALVINIXOUddY SI ‘NMOHS JI ‘SALLITILA
ANNOYDUAANN JO NOLLYDOTIHL
‘HONS SV '(3NS) ONIYFANIDONA ALITILA
FOVAANSENS A0 LIJINTE FHL LNOHLIA
QIYVdadd Na9d SYH SONIM VYA STHL *

]

‘SONIMVYA NV1d GHL OLNO

AIVTIFAO ANV LYWHO: JINOYLOTTH

NI "MANAMO FHL A€ “YFANIONT

FHL OL A3dIAOYd SYA NOLLYAOANI

SIHL ‘NOLLVNMO:NI TMOW YO '6107/97/9

aaLYd D77 'AIAUNS ANVT SONINNTH

AT AH ATUVATAd TV LT TNSMONITYIN

ANOHILNY JO SANVTJHL 40 AFAUNS FHL

40 dVI JHL OL ¥3J3d D11 ‘DNIAFANNS

ANV SONINNGH W'l Ad 31LONANOD

AFAUNS AYVANNOH V NO gasvd

SI'NIFYTH NMOHS SV 'NOLLYOANI
OIHdVHYDOdOL ANV AYVAN(108E ALYEdOdd 1

‘SELON ONHA ANV SNOLLIANOD DNILLSIXT




[-dS

ALD FTOUNOW 'dM.L ONODOd

o T om0 IHOSTE MTIA NOVETINYD LTSI
Ticcor | 7 fond AOVTTIA ANITONI *
I i 035N /3
—_— - NV'Id HOLINS |

FZOTEL/G VA NOLLINIDSAA ALVA - n

Z<4|a UZ~Q<;&IU ANV d.LIS SNOISIATH f

—~J

AN

~ I
¢ \:_/,/q\\\\\ N
B_\ (PR " 117, //\//\l,/,\
\\ / ‘,, { 1_: I
A\

AN

T Ngr =~ =
,/WNV. & — —/—

* vt

= YA
0\

\

\

PR3

[

N\

\
NN

A\
\
////

i\
)

7

A ANNWE
QERRAN
el E L
SR
\; NN //
AN
AR
\ // /?

////
St
SO
\

I
//,g/
N
//
R

S
RN

W

N
////,W/J/// N
ORI
///;

NS

R
o
X

A
\

(1334 NI)
I ———
| | _I = I_
ozl 09 0 ozt

dTVOS DIHAVID

1
1

G
X
J:__ﬁ
/

A

el
AT

r”/ /(« \~
;r//
ARNN

‘Bip nok asojeq |9
*MOJa(] SEYM Mouy|

WO ST
X ( \\\\ \\:w _rAv\\F“
IZ=/ /I
=S
Wy~

)
\:

\ //1”1’._\\ )

G

-~

N \f/,




NIAM m A1D HOUNOW 'dM.L ONODOd
o Tme] 07T LHOST MIIA NOVETINVD _ O 'Bp nok esojeq |jg)
Ticor | roud HOVTTIA ANITONI ' | "MOaG SAEUM Mouy
ool TTIVOS dod 2, o*v o_N n,_ c_.«
2 NV'Id HOLINS 0T3DN! \mn
rrovevs focaiva NOLLINDSAA ALva ku dTVOS JIHAVHD
NVTd DNIAVID ANV H.LIS SNOISIATI




LD 2784

POCONO TOWNSHIP LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

The undersigned hereby applies for review by the Pocono Township Planning Commission and review and approval of the
Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township for the plans submitted herewith and described below:

1. Preliminary Plan Submission Lot Line Adjustment
Final Plan Submission Lot Combination
Final Plan-Minor Subdivision X Sketch Plan

2. Name of Land Development: _Incline Village Expansion

Plan Dated: 9-13-2024 County Deed Book No.: 20220
Volume No.: N/A Page No.:_4910
Property located in the Township’s Designated R-D Zone.

Camelback View Resort LLC
3. Name of Property Owner(s): John DeCusatis, Member
(If corporation, provide corporations’ name and address and two officers of corporation)

Address: 562 Independence Road, Suite 203

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 Phone No.: (570) 977-5265

4. Name of Applicant: _N/A
(If other than owner)

Address:

Phone No.:

5. Applicant’s interest if other than owner: N/A

6. Engineer, Architect, Land Surveyor, or Landscape Architect responsible for plan:

DeAngelo Consulting LLC

Address: 234 Maple Street

Trucksville, PA 18708 Phone No.: (570) 371-9457

7. Total Acreage: +-14.5 Total Number of Lots: 1

8. Acreage of adjoining land in same ownership (if any): _N/A

9. Type of Development Planned: Single Family:
Two-Family:
Multi-Family: 1 Building (3 Units)
Commercial:
Industrial:
Other:

112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev 10/2019
PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



10.

11,

12.

13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

Will construction of building be undertaken immediately X Yes” No
By Whom: X Person Subdividing . ..
Other Developer Upon attaining all approvals and

Purchasers of individual lots permits

Type of water supply proposed: Public (Municipal) system
Private (Centralized)
X Individual (On Site)
Type of sanitary sewage
Dispasal proposed: Public (Municipal) system
Private (Centralized)
X Individual (On Site)
Are all streets proposed for dedication: Yes_ X No

Acreage proposed for park or other public or semi-public use as per Ordinance 121, Article IX, Section 3.212:

0

Present zoning classification and zoning changes, if any, to be requested:
The project site is zoned R-D. No changes requested at this time.

Have appropriate public utilities been consulted: Yes X No

Material accompanying this Land Development Application:

Number: Item:

a) Preliminary Plan

b) Final Plan

c) Final Plan-Minor Subdivision

d) Development Agreement

e) Street Profiles and Cross-sections

f) _See Attached Transmittal Other

List all subdivision standards and requirements which have not been met and for which a waiver or

change is to be required:
None at this time.

The undersigned represents that to the best of his knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true
and correct, and complete.

Date: 4 —1§'1L/

Signature of Owner or Applicant:

J
(By)___~ Shn B@CU@JM

112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372

PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325

rev 10/2019



|
(-
D E N G E Lo 234 Maple Street, Trucksville, PA
570-371-9457

CONSULTING - LLC info@deangelo-consulting.com

Project Narrative

DATE: 10-15-2024
PROJECT NAME: Incline Village Sketch Plan

PROJECT NUMBER: 202312

The purpose of this project is to construct a multi-family residential structure, consisting of
three dwelling units. Each dwelling unit will have six (6) bedrooms. Furthermore, each dwelling
unit will have four (4) parking spaces allocated. The project will also include construction of a

well for potable water, on site sewage facilities, stormwater management, and other necessary
appurtenances.

The project site is currently developed with two, multi-family residential structures. These
structures are served by an existing well and on site sewage facilities.

Regarding sewage planning, attached are documents from the original development. The
project site was approved for twelve (12) units. Eight (8) units were constructed. With three
(3) units proposed, the total development does not exceed the approved twelve (12) units. This
was discussed at a Pre-Application Meeting, held on October 11, 2023. During this meeting, the
previous land development approval and sewage planning was reviewed, and the property
owner was instructed to complete testing to verify the remaining units can be built. Testing
was successful and there is enough land area for bother primary and reserve septic locations
for the three (3) proposed units. Copies of the test pit data have been included.



\
A N
. I'\. ~ YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

October 22, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: TANNERSVILLE POINT APARTMENTS - PRELIM/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT

PLAN AND LOT CONSOLIDATION -REVIEW NO. 2
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1358, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0730

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our second review of the Preliminary/Final Land
Development Plan and Lot Consolidation Application for the Tannersville Point Apartments. The submitted
information consists of the following items.

Land Development Response Letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated September 4,
2024.

Stormwater & Technical Review Response Letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated
September 4, 2024.

Waiver Request Letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated September 4, 2024.
Construction Security Cost Estimate (Phases | and 2) revised August 23, 2024.

Special Warranty Deed for Property Ownership dated March 27, 2019.

PennDOT HOP Plan set prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, 15 sheets, last dated July 19, 2024.
PennDOT Cycle 3 response letter dated August 14, 2024.

Transportation Impact Assessment prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated December 21, 2023,
last revised July 19, 2024.

Existing Resources and Site Analysis Map prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated September
5,2024.

Site Context Map prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated September 5, 2024.

Architectural Rendering Proposed Multi-Family 36 Unit 3-Story Apartment Building Town Center at
Wantage prepared by Jacob Solomon, dated July 13, 2023.

Erosion Control Narrative prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated May 24, 2024, last revised
September 4, 2024.

Post Construction Stormwater Narrative prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated May 24, 2024,
last revised September 4, 2024.

Tannersville Point Apartments Lot Line Adjustment (Preliminary/Final) and Land Development
(Preliminary/Final) Plan set prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, 59 sheets, dated May 24, 2024,
last revised September 5, 2024.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018

B 610.625.2999 [l 6106252969 [ tandmassociates.com



Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 2 of 22

™/ /4

N

9

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant, Tannersville Point LLC, has submitted a plan proposing the Tannersville Point Apartments
Land Development and Lot Consolidation at the southeastern corner of the intersection of Warner Road (S.R.
4012) and Interstate Route 80. The existing property is located within the C, Commercial Zoning District and
consists of two parcels (Tax ID Nos. 12/7/1/28-2 and 12/7/1/28-3). The property has an area of 26.96 acres
and consists of woodland and meadow areas with existing steep slopes and wetlands.

The proposed land development is comprised of six (6) apartment buildings totaling 280 units. A community
building, pool, pavilion, 636 parking spaces, and various retaining walls are also proposed. Access to the
development will be via a driveway taking access from Warner Road (S.R. 4012) and located directly across
from Old Mill Road. The Plan also depicts a sanitary sewer pump station, and the project is proposed to
connect to public water and sewer.

Pocono Township Planning Commission previously recommended conditional Preliminary Land
Development approval on February 25, 2019, for a plan for 80 apartment units on this tract. The Board of
Commissioners did not act on the plan. It is our understanding that the previous plan will be withdrawn by the
applicant.

In accordance with Section 470-20.B.(1)(c) and the 470 Attachment | Zoning Use Schedule, Multifamily
dwellings (Apartments) are a permitted use in the C Commercial Zoning District.

The project site is located within the B-1 and B-2 Stormwater Management Districts of the Brodhead-
McMichaels Watershed. The receiving water is the Pocono Creek, which has a Chapter 93 classification of
High-Quality, Cold-Water Fishery with Migratory Fishes (HQ, CWF/MF).

The following comments are planning related and reflect the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and

Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. A technical review including comments related to the
Township Stormwater Management Ordinance will be provided under separate cover.

Based upon our review of the above information and our previous review letter dated July 3, 2024, we offer
the following comments and/or recommendations related to the proposed development.

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. Previous Comment 1 satisfied.
2, Previous Comment 2 satisfied.
3. In accordance with Section 470-20.C.(2)(c), the rear yard width is required to be a minimum of 25 feet.

The plans do not depict a rear yard and must be revised to show the location in accordance with the
ordinance requirements. (Previous Comment 3) While the plan has been revised to show a rear
yard, it is still missing along some areas of the boundary. It shall be labeled in accordance with the
definition of the rear lot line which is “The lot line opposite and most distant from the front lot line.”

4, Previous Comment 4 satisfied.

5. Previous Comment 5 satisfied.



A Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 3 of 22

In accordance with Section 470-121, no building, structure, or sign shall be erected, constructed,
moved, demolished, added to, or structurally altered, nor shall any use of any land, building structure,
or sign be changed or expanded, without a zoning permit therefor issued by the Zoning Officer. No
such permit shall be issued except in conformity with the provisions of this chapter; and:

a. The applicant supplying satisfactory evidence, where applicable, that the property and the proposed
use thereof in compliance of the Sewage Facilities Act of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection.” All approvals required by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
shall be provided to the Township.

b. The applicant supplying, where applicable, stormwater management plans approved by the Pocono
Township Board of Commissioners in accordance with the applicable Pocono Township
stormwater management ordinances, and an erosion and sedimentation control plan approved by
the applicable governmental body or agency charged with that responsibility, with respect to any
proposed construction, excavation, or other earthmoving activity. The proposed earth disturbance
exceeds one (1) acre, and an NPDES Permit is required from the Monroe County Conservation
District. All correspondence with, submissions to, and NPDES Permit from the County
Conservation District shall be provided to the Township.

(Previous Comment 6) The response letter acknowledges these requirements.

All proposed signs shall conform to the requirements of Article VII of the Zoning Ordinance and must
receive approval by the Township Zoning Officer prior to erection. All proposed signage must be
submitted to and approved by the Township Zoning Officer. (Previous Comment 7) The response
letter acknowledges this requirement.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

Waivers in Comments 9, 12, 27, 55, 56, 58, 61, 62, and 96 were requested and recommended for approval by
the Township Planning Commission.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Previous Comment 8 satisfied.

Per Section 390-17.B., “An application for final plan approval can be submitted only when the
following conditions have been met: (1) The subdivision has previously been granted an unconditional
preliminary plan approval in accord with § 390-16 of this chapter or all conditions established by the
Township for the preliminary plan approval have been fulfilled by the applicant, excluding any outside
agency approval or permits.” (New Comment) The plans have been resubmitted as
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans and a waiver has been requested to permit the combined
submission. It is noted that the cited SALDO section number is incorrect in the submitted waiver
request letter and on the plans and shall be revised accordingly. The Township Planning
Commission recommended approval of this waiver request at its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Previous Comment 9 satisfied.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.B.(3) and 390-29.E.(3), “The survey shall not have an error of
closure greater than one in 10,000 feet and shall include a boundary closure report.” Boundary closure



13.

14.

16.

17.

18.

£

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 4 of 22

N

reports shall be submitted. (Previous Comment 10) The response letter states, “A boundary closure
report will be submitted under separate cover.” The closure must still be submitted.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.B.(4) and 390-29.E.(4), “The sheet size shall be no larger than 24
inches by 36 inches, unless permitted by the Planning Commission.” The submitted plans are 30 "x42"
in size. The applicant is requesting a waiver to permit this plan size for legibility. (Previous Comment
11) A waiver has been requested to permit the larger plan size due to the size and layout of the
project site. The Township Planning Commission recommended approval of this waiver request at
its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Previous Comment 12 satisfied.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.D and 390-29.G, Existing resources and site analysis. “For all land
developments, an existing resources and site analysis shall be prepared to provide the developer and
the municipality with a comprehensive analysis of existing conditions, both on the proposed
development site and within 500 feet of the site. Conditions beyond the parcel boundaries may be
described on the basis of existing published data available from governmental agencies, and from aerial
photographs. The Planning Commission shall review the plan to assess its accuracy, conformance with
municipal ordinances, and likely impact upon the natural and cultural resources on the property.” The
information required in Subsections (1) through (12) shall be included. The Existing Resources and
Site Analysis plan shall be prepared and submitted in accordance with the requirements of this Section
including, but not limited to, an aerial photograph, identification of slopes between 15% and 25%, and
vegetative cover conditions. Additionally, it shall cover the area of the proposed development site and
within 500 feet of the site. Topography shall be coordinated with official USGS benchmarks and the
location and datum shall be shown on the plan. (Previous Comment 13) A separate Existing
Resources and Site Analysis plan has now been provided, however; the slope identifications per the
legend are not legible on the plan and the location and datum are not shown on the plan.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.E, and 390-29.H, a resource impact and conservation analysis are
required. 4 Resource Impact and Conservation Analysis shall be provided on the plan and shall include
the existing resources in square feet, the proposed disturbance of the existing resources in square feet
and percent, and the maximum permitted disturbance. (Previous Comment 14) The response letter
states, “A Resource Impact and Conservation Analysis has been provided on the plans.” We are not
able to locate this information. The response shall clarify the exact location of the information.

Previous Comment 15 satisfied.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(4) and 390-29.1.(4), the improvements plan shall include “Information
indicating available and safe sight stopping distances for all driveways, access drives, roads, etc., which
must be in compliance with the most current PennDOT specifications.” The required information shall
be shown on the plans. (Previous Comment 16) The required information is shown on Sheet 4;
however, it is not legible on the printed plans. This information shall be provided in a larger text.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(9) and 390-29.1.(9), the improvements plan shall include the limit of
disturbance line. While some plan sheets depict a limit of disturbance within their legend, the actual
limit of disturbance is not shown on the plan view and must be added. (Previous Comment 17) The
response letter states, “The limit of disturbance is now shown in plan view.” We are not able to
locate this information on the plans as there is no line on the plans that matches the LOD line type
in the legend. The response shall clarify the exact location of the information.



1.9.

22.

23.

24,

Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 5 of 22

Previous Comment 18 satisfied.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(15) and 390-29.1.(15), the improvements plan shall include “A signature block
in the lower right hand eighth of the plan immediately above the title block for recommendation by the
Planning Commission and for the approval of the Board of Commissioners shall be provided including
a space for the date of recommendation/approval.” Pocono Township's specific signature block
language will be provided directly to the design engineer for incorporation onto the plans. (Previous
Comment 19) The response letter states, “Pocono Township’s signature block language is now
provided.”; however, the previously provided language for the Planning Commission and the Board
of Commissioners has not been incorporated onto the plan. The plan must still be revised.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(16) and 390-29.1.(16), the improvements plan shall include “Signature blocks
for the Township Engineer and Monroe County Planning Commission.” Pocono Township's specific
signature block language will be provided directly to the design engineer for incorporation onto the
plans. (Previous Comment 20) The response letter states, “Pocono Township’s signature block
language is now provided.”; however, the previously provided language for the Township Engineer
signature has not been incorporated onto the plan. The plan must still be revised.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(20) and 390-29.1.(20), the improvements plan shall include the *Name and
address of the owner of record (if a corporation, give name of each officer) and current deed book and
page where the deed of record is recorded.” The required information shall be provided on the plan.
(Previous Comment 21) The response letter states, “The name and address of the owner of record
and current deed book and page are now provided.”; however, we are unable to locate the
information. The response shall clarify the exact location of the information.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(29) and 390-29.1.(29), the improvements plan shall include a “Certificate of
ownership and acknowledgment of the plan, in the form provided by the Township, which shall be
accurately completed, signed by the owner of the property, dated and notarized.” The certificate on
the plan must be corrected to reflect Pocono Township. Sample certificate language will be provided
directly to the design engineer for incorporation onto the plans. (Previous Comment 22) The
response letter states, “The certificate on the plan has been corrected.”; however, the previously
provided language has not been incorporated onto the plan. Additionally, the new owner’s
certification on the plan references “Borough of Lehighton, Carbon County”. The plan must still
be revised.

Previous Comment 23 satisfied.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(32)(n) and 390-29.1.(32)(m), the improvements plan shall include “A listing of
any subdivision/land development waivers or modifications, zoning variances, special exceptions
and/or conditional uses that have been granted, including the date of the order of the Pocono Township
Zoning Hearing Board or Board of Commissioners granting the same.” The referenced information
shall be listed on the plans, as applicable. (Previous Comment 24) While the requested waivers have
been added to the cover sheet, a location for the date of the granting by the BOC must still be
provided.

Per Sections 390-25.F.(33) and 390-29.J.(20), the supporting documents shall include “Design plans
and calculations, signed and sealed by a professional engineer, for any retaining walls over four feet in
height.” Since this information will be required as part of the project building code permitting, a note



28.

30.

31

33,

Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 6 of 22

may be added to the plans identifying this requirement. (Previous Comment 25) A retaining wall
note was added to Sheet 2; however, it must be further stated that the information is required for a
permit. It is not supplemental to the land development plan as currently noted.

Per Sections 390-25.G.(1)(c), 390-25.G.(19), and 390-29.J.(1)(c), the plans shall include “truck turning
movement diagrams for at least a WB-50 truck.” A turning movement diagram for a WB-50 truck shall
be provided. (Previous Comment 26) A waiver has been requested to not require a WB-50 truck
turning movement. The Township Planning Commission recommended approval of this waiver
request at its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Per Sections 390-25.G.(2), 390-25.G.(20), and 390-29.J.(2), “Exterior elevations (including at least
front and side elevations) of any proposed buildings if the property is to be developed for a use other
than single-family detached dwellings.” Architectural renderings of the front and side elevations of
the proposed buildings shall be submitted. (Previous Comment 27) The response letter states,
“Architectural renderings are now provided as an example.” The provided elevations are for a
building in New Jersey. It must be clarified if the developer is proposing to use the same building
type for this project. If not the same, then any appearance differences must be identified.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(4) and 390-29.J.(4), submittals shall include “All proposed
offers of dedication and/or reservation of rights-of-way and land areas with conditions attached.”™ 1t is
our understanding that the pump station is proposed to be dedicated to the Township. This shall be
addressed through an offer of dedication and the plans shall reflect any subdivision of the property.
(Previous Comment 28) The response letter states, “An offer of dedication has been provided.” The
offer was not included in the resubmission and shall be provided.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(6) and 390-29.J.(6), the plan submission shall include “Proof
of legal interest in the property, a copy of the latest deed of record and current title search report.” The
Applicant shall provide the latest deed of record and current title search report. (Previous Comment
29) The response letter states, “The latest property deed has been submitted. A title search report
will be submitted under separate cover.” The title search must still be provided.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(7)(c) and 390-29.J.(7)(c), Water supply information. Publicly
owned central system. “A letter from the water company or authority stating that said company or
authority will supply the development including a verification of the adequacy of service.” A letter
from BCRA shall be provided verifying adequate service of the proposed development. (Previous
Comment 30) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(8)(a) and 390-29.J.(8)(a), “Completed sewage facilities
planning module(s) for land development and other required sewage planning documents as required
by the Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act and PADEP.” The Applicant shall provide a copy of the
Planning modules and PADEP Act 537 Approval to the Township. (Previous Comment 31) The
response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(8)(c) and 390-29.J.(8)(c), “If service by the Township, a sewer
authority or a public utility is proposed, a letter or other written certification from the Township, the
authority or the public utility stating that it will provide the necessary sewer service and verifying that
its system has adequate capacity to do s0.” The Applicant shall obtain and provide the required written
certification to the Township. (Previous Comment 32) The response letter acknowledges this
requirement.



34.

39,

36.

37.

38.

A Pocono Township Planning Commission
ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 7 of 22

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(9) and 390-29.J.(9), supporting documents to be submitted
include “A list of any public utility, environmental or other permits required and if none are required,
a statement to that effect. The Township may require a professional engineer's certification of such
list.” In addition, and in accordance with Section 390-29.J.(19), “All required state or federal
environmental and other permits.” The Design Engineer shall submit the required list of required
permits/approvals to the Township. The following outside agency approvals are required:

a. Monroe County Planning Commission

b. Monroe County Conservation District/Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
— NPDES Permit

c. Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection — Sewage Fucilities Planning Module

d. Pocono Township — Sanitary Sewer Review and Service, all comments received by the

Township Sewer Engineer shall be addressed.

Brodhead Creek Regional Authority — Water Service Will-Serve, Treatment Plant capacity

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation — Highway Occupancy Permit

Pocono Township Fire Department

QT

(Previous Comment 33) The response letter acknowledges these requirements and an approvals
table has been added to the cover sheet.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(10) and 390-29.J.(10), the Applicant shall provide
“Confirmation that the soil erosion and sedimentation control plan has been accepted for review by the
Monroe County Conservation District. (See also §390-51.)" Submissions to, correspondence with, and
permit from the Monroe County Conservation District shall be provided. (Previous Comment 34)
The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(14) and 390-29.J.(14), “Where the land included in the subject
application has an electric transmission line, a gas pipeline, or a petroleum or petroleum products
transmission line located within the tract, the preliminary plan shall be accompanied by a letter from
the owner or lessee of such line stating any conditions on the use of the land and the minimum building
setback and/or right-of-way-lines. This requirement may also be satisfied by submitting a copy of the
recorded agreement.” The required information with respect to the PPL easement at the rear of
property and any conditions associated with the existing easement shall be provided to the Township.
The plan currently reflects proposed grading within the easement and elimination of the existing access
to the easement. Approvals for this work may be required from PPL. (Previous Comment 35) The
response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(15) and 390-29.J.(15), the Applicant shall provide
“Confirmation that the highway occupancy permit application has been accepted for review by the
Township or PennDOT as applicable.” Submissions to, correspondence with, and permit from the
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation shall be provided. (Previous Comment 36) The response
letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Sections 390-25.G.(16) and 390-29.J.(16), the Applicant shall provide “A written
plan for the ownership of and maintenance of all improvements, common areas and open space as
required by §§390-38 and 390-39 of this chapter.” A written plan shall be provided within the plan
set. (Previous Comment 37) A list of Ownership and Maintenance Responsibilities has been added
to Sheet 4. Several items, including, but not limited to, the sanitary sewer to the pump station and



4.\§ Pocono Township Planning Commission

'. Tannersville Point Apartments
Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2

October 22, 2024

Page 8 of 22

the site infrastructure (driveways, parking areas, retaining walls, and signage) are missing and the
list shall be updated accordingly.

39. In accordance with Sections 390-25.H. and 390-29.K., the Applicant shall provide a
“Community/financial impact analysis. A community impact analysis including the following
information shall be required for residential subdivisions or land developments containing 15 or more
dwelling units.” The required community/financial impact analysis shall be provided. (Previous
Comment 38) The response letter states, “A community impact analysis has been provided with this
submission.”; however, it was not provided either in the print or electronic submission.

40. In accordance with Sections 390-25.K. and 390-29.N., “Prior to approval of the preliminary/land
development plan, the applicant shall submit to the Township a preliminary/land development plan
engineering certification stating that the proposed layout of proposed roads, lots, and open lands
complies with the Township's ordinances, particularly those sections governing the design of
subdivision roads and stormwater management facilities, and that all improvements will be installed
in accord with the specific requirements of this chapter or any waivers or modifications granted by the
Township.” The required certification shall be provided. (Previous Comment 39) The response
letter states, “Acknowledged.” The certification is still required. It may be placed on plan that will
be recorded.

41, Previous Comment 40 satisfied.

42, In accordance with Section 390-32.B and Section 390-41, no final plan shall be signed by the Board
of Commissioners for recording in the office of the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds until:

All improvements required by this chapter are installed to the specifications contained in Article VI of
this chapter and other Township requirements and such improvements are certified by the applicant's
engineer; or

Proposed developer's agreements and performance guarantee in accord with §390-35 and the
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, Act 247 of 1968 as amended, have been accepted by the
Board of Commissioners.

The Applicant shall submit, with the final plan, a construction cost estimate for the proposed site
improvements in order to determine the required escrow amount for the developer’s agreement. A
developer's agreement and performance guarantee will be required prior to plan recordation.
(Previous Comment 41) A construction cost estimate has been provided. It will be reviewed under
separate cover when the plan revisions are nearing completion.

43. In accordance with Section 390-38.A and Section 390-38.B, the developer shall provide to the
satisfaction of the Board of Commissioners, and prior to final plan approval, evidence of the provision,
including a plan, for the succession of ownership and responsibility for the operation and maintenance
of development improvements.” The required documentation and agreement(s) shall be provided to
the Township prior to final plan approval. (Previous Comment 42) The response letter acknowledges
this requirement.

44, In accordance with Section 390-38.C.(3), “Any improvements which will remain private. In the case
where roads, drainage facilities, a central sewage treatment system or central water supply, or any other
improvements are to remain private, the developer shall provide for the establishment of an escrow



45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

'§. Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 9 of 22

fund in accord with §390-35A to guarantee the operation and maintenance of the improvements. Said
fund shall be established on a permanent basis with administrative provisions approved by the Board
of Commissioners. The amount of said fund shall be 15% of the construction cost of the system as
verified by the Township Engineer. The maintenance and operation of the improvements and the
administration of any required maintenance fund account shall be clearly established as the joint
responsibility of the owner(s) of each structure or dwelling unit served by such system. Such
responsibility and the mechanism to accomplish same shall be established by deed covenants and
restrictions which shall be subject to the approval of the Board of Commissioners.” An operation and
maintenance agreement and guarantee shall be required for the stormwater management facilities.
(Previous Comment 43) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-43.A.(6)(e), “Steep slopes. The purpose of steep slope regulations is
to conserve and protect those areas having steep slopes from inappropriate development and excessive
grading; to prevent potential dangers caused by erosion, stream siltation, and soil failure; and to
promote uses in steep slope areas that are compatible with the preservation of existing natural features,
including vegetative cover by restricting grading of steep slope areas.” Steep slopes are defined as
being 20% or greater and shall be identified on the plan accordingly. Additionally, the restrictions and
requirements of this section shall be addressed. (Previous Comment 44) The response letter states,
“The steep slopes have now been identified as 20% or greater.” We are unable to find this required
identification within the submitted information; the plans show slopes of 15%-25% and 25% and
greater. Additionally, the restrictions and requirements of the cited ordinance section must be
addressed.

In accordance with Section 390-46.A., “Protection of vegetation from mechanical injury. Where
earthwork, grading, or construction activities will take place in or adjacent to woodlands, old fields or
other significant vegetation or site features, the Township may require that the limit of disturbance be
delineated, and vegetation protected through installation of temporary fencing or other approved
measures. Such fencing shall be installed prior to commencing of, and shall be maintained throughout,
the period of construction activity.” The Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan shall be revised to
show tree protection fence along the limits of disturbance lines and/or along the dripline of the trees
to be preserved. (Previous Comment 45) The response letter states, “Tree protection fence is now
shown on the E&S plans.” The plans show only a few small sections of fence and is very difficult
to discern on the plans due to the light line type. The tree protection fence shall be shown along all
limit of disturbance lines (where there is no tree line) and/or along the dripline of the trees to be
preserved, whichever is applicable. Additionally, the fence shall be depicted in the legend on the
plan sheets.

In accordance with Section 390-46.C., “Protection of vegetation from excavations. When digging
trenches for utility lines or similar uses, disturbances to the root zones of all woody vegetation shall be
minimized. If trenches must be excavated in the root zone, all disturbed roots shall be cut as cleanly as
possible. The trench shall be backfilled as quickly as possible.” This shall be noted on the Erosion &
Sedimentation Control Plans. (Previous Comment 46) The response letter states, “A note has been
added to the plans.” We are not able to locate this note in the plan set. The response shall clarify
the exact location of the information.

Previous Comment 47 satisfied.

Per Section 390-48.C., “Roads shall be graded, improved and surfaced to the grades and specifications
shown on the plans, profiles, and cross sections as required by this chapter.” The Cartway width of a



50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 10 of 22

Connector Road shall be 44 feet with shoulders or with curbs — no parking. The plans propose an 18-
Sfoot half~width cartway for Warner Road at and east of the proposed driveway. Warner Road west of
the proposed driveway reflects no proposed widening and has an approximately 11.4-foot existing
half~width.  Since Warner Road is a PennDOT road, we recommend deferring the improvement
requirements to PennDOT. (Previous Comment 48) The response letter acknowledges these
requirements.

Per Section 390-48.0.2(a), “Utility easements shall be a minimum of 10 feet in width and shall be
provided along all road rights-of-way in addition to the required road width.” The required utility
easement shall be shown along Warner Road. (Previous Comment 49) The plans have been revised
to show the utility easement on the Utility Plans. The easement must also be clearly depicted on
both the Record Plans and the Landscape Plans.

Per Section 390-48.S. Clear sight triangles. “At all road intersections and all land development
driveways/accesses, a triangular area shall be graded and/or other sight obstructions removed in such
a manner as not to obscure vision between a height of two to 10 feet above the center-line grades of
the intersecting roads.” Clear sight triangles shall be shown on the plan and restrictions noted.
(Previous Comment 50) The response letter states, “Clear sight triangles are now shown on the
plan and the restrictions have been noted.” The landscape plans show a shaded area along what
appears to be the “available sight distance”; however, it is neither labeled nor shown in the legend
and there are numerous proposed landscape plantings within it. The clear sight triangle should be
a minimum of 75 feet along each road/driveway leg with no obstructions. Additionally, the
requirements of this section must be added to the Landscape Notes on Sheet 2.

In accordance with Section 390-48.T.(2), “Sight distance requirements for all driveways and access
drives intersecting a state, Township or private road shall be in accordance with the Pennsylvania Code,
Title 57, Transportation, Chapter 441 "Access to and Occupancy of Highway by Driveways and Local
Roads," last edition. All sight distance obstructions, including, but not limited to, embankments and
vegetation, shall be removed by the applicant to provide the required sight distance.” The required
and provided sight distances shall be added to the plans. (Previous Comment 51) The sight distance
information has been added to Sheet 4, but is too small to read on the printed plan. The size of the
font shall be increased for legibility.

Per Section 390-48.T.(10), “Where access is to a state road, a valid state highway occupancy permit
shall be obtained prior to plan recording. Where PennDOT standards differ from those of the Township,
the more restrictive regulations shall apply. 4 PennDOT HOP is required for access to Warner Road.
Submissions to, correspondence with, and permit from the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
shall be provided. (Previous Comment 52) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-48.T.(13)(a), “The access drive within the legal right-of-way of the
public road, or for a distance of at least 20 feet from the edge of the cartway, whichever is greater, shall
not have a grade in excess of 4%. The grade of any access drive shall not exceed 10%.” The plans
must demonstrate compliance with this requirement. (Previous Comment 53) The plans must still
address the compliance of the new pump station access drive/emergency access to Warner Road.

Per Section 390-48.T.(13)(b), “Access drive entrances into all nonresidential and nonagricultural use
properties shall be no less than 24 feet in width, shall not exceed 36 feet in width at the road line, unless
provided with a median divider, and shall be clearly defined by curbing. The curbs of these driveway
entrances shall be rounded with a minimum radius of 20 feet from where they intersect a road.” Radii



58.

59.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

N :
'\. Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 11 of 22

dimensions must be added to the driveway entrance at Warner Road as required by the ordinance.
Additionally, the “road line” is defined as being at the right-of-way line; therefore, the proposed
driveway is 40 feet wide at that point and does not meet the ordinance requirement. (Previous
Comment 54) A waiver has been requested to permit the driveway to have a width of 40.25 feet at
the road line. The Township Planning Commission recommended approval of this waiver request
at its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Per Section 390-48.T.(14), “Concrete aprons shall be provided for all access drives with concrete
sidewalks.” Concrete aprons must be provided for the driveway. Since Warner Road is a PennDOT
road, if they do not permit the apron, a waiver will be required. (Previous Comment 55) A waiver
has been requested to permit this use of asphalt in lieu of the required concrete apron. The

Township Planning Commission recommended approval of this waiver request at its meeting held
on October 15, 2024.

Previous Comment 57 satisfied.

In accordance with Section 390-48.AA, “sidewalks and road crosswalks may be required where
necessary to provide proper pedestrian circulation or to provide access to community facilities and
common areas. Sidewalks, where required or provided, shall be located within the road right-of-way
immediately adjacent to the curbs, except as may be approved by the Township to accommodate road
trees or other landscaping. Sidewalks and road crosswalks shall be constructed in accord with the most
current PennDOT RC67M standard and Americans with Disabilities Act standards.” 1t is noted that
the plan proposes sidewalk along Warner Road east of the proposed driveway and a small area to the
west. Sidewalk shall be provided along the entire frontage unless a waiver/deferral is obtained by the
Board of Commissioners. (Previous Comment 57) A waiver has been requested to not provide
sidewalk west of the site entrance due to the configuration of the 1-80 bridge in that area. The
Township Planning Commission recommended a deferral of the requirement to extend sidewalk
from the entrance drive to 1-80 at its meeting held on October 15, 2024. Additionally, the applicant
agreed to extend the sidewalk extended from the pump station driveway to the property line to the
east.

Sheet 34 of the revised plans now contains a “sidewalk detail with curb” that shows a sidewalk width
of 4.33 feet. In accordance with Chapter 3, R302 of the U.S. Access Board Public Right-of-Way
Accessibility Guidelines, “Except as provided in R302.2.1 and R302.2.2, the continuous clear width
of pedestrian access routes shall be 48 inches (1220 mm) minimum, exclusive of the width of any
curb.” and “Where the clear width of pedestrian access routes is less than 60 inches (1525 mm),
passing spaces shall be provided at intervals of 200 feet (61 m) maximum. Passing spaces shall be
60 inches (1525 mm) minimum by 60 inches (1525 mm) minimum. Passing spaces and pedestrian
access routes are permitted to overlap.” With the longitudinal joint being parallel to the travel path,
the surface area of the curb cannot be counted towards the clear width. The sidewalks shall either
be revised to be 5 feet (60 inches) wide or the required passing spaces provided.

In accordance with Section 390-48.BB, “Parking on roads. Off-road parking for all uses shall be
provided in accord with this chapter; and roads shall not be designed to accommodate on-road parking
except in accord with § 390-48X(6).” The applicant represented at their Planning Commission
presentation that the interior roadway was designed to accommodate on-street overflow parking and
it is noted that a portion of the cartway is shown to be wider. The on-street parking shall be clarified
on the plans. (Previous Comment 58) The response letter states, “No on-street parking will be
provided. No parking signs have been added to the shoulder of the proposed driveway.” It is still



A

60.

61.

63.

64.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 12 of 22

unclear as to why the driveway is proposed to be 32 feet within Phase 2. This must be clarified.
Also, no parking signs must be provided on both sides of the driveway for its entire length.

In accordance with Section 390-49.A.(4), “Monuments shall be set at all outbound locations where
permanent monuments did not exist at the time of the perimeter survey unless site conditions preclude
the installation, and the missing monument shall be noted on the final plan. Existing monuments shall
not be removed.” The Lot Line Adjustment Plan (Sheet 3) shall be revised to provide the required
monuments at each change of direction along the outbound of the property. (Previous Comment 59)
Eight (8) additional concrete monuments are required to be placed along the property line at 1-80.
These are incorrectly shown as iron pins.

Per Section 390-50.D.(3), “Side slopes. Whenever possible, the side slopes and basin shape shall
conform to the natural topography. When such design is impracticable, the construction of the basin
shall utilize slopes as flat as possible to blend the structure into the terrain.” (New Comment) A waiver
has been requested to this requirement due to the basin being an underground modular concrete
structure which is completely out of sight. The Township Planning Commission recommended
approval of this waiver request at its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Per Section 390-50.D.(4), “Water depth. The maximum water depth, measured from the invert of the
lowest outlet orifice to the peak one-hundred-year water surface elevation, shall not exceed five feet.”
The proposed underground basin depth exceeds the ordinance limitations. The design shall be revised
or a waiver requested. (Previous Comment 60) A waiver has been requested to permit the
underground concrete vault system/basin to have a depth of 9.32 feet. The Township Planning
Commission recommended approval of this waiver request at its meeting held on October 15, 2024.

In accordance with Section 390-50.D.(11)(a) “Emergency overflow facilities shall be provided for
detention facilities to handle runoff in excess of design flows.” t is unclear as to where the emergency
overflow for the detention basin is located. This must be clarified. (Previous Comment 61) The
response letter states, “The emergency overflow has been denoted as OCS-1 on the plans.
Additionally, a detail has been provided.” We are unable to locate the referenced detail. The
response shall clarify the exact location of the information. Additionally, the OCS-1 label on Sheets
50 and 51 is obscured and it is missing from Sheets 52 and 53.

[n accordance with Sections 390-51.A. and B., “All soil erosion and sedimentation control plans shall
meet the specifications of the Monroe County Conservation District and PA DEP, and shall comply
with Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 25, Chapter 102, Department of Environmental Protection
regulations for soil erosion and sedimentation control”, and, “Preliminary plan approval shall be
conditioned on all required approvals and permits from the Monroe County Conservation District
and/or PA DEP.” The proposed site disturbance is greater than one (1) acre, therefore an NPDES
Permit is required. A copy of the NPDES Permit and letter of determination of erosion and sediment
control adequacy shall be provided to the Township, as well as any correspondence between the
Applicant and Monroe County Conservation District and PADEP. (Previous Comment 62) The
response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-52, “All subdivisions and land developments shall be served by an
adequate water supply and sewage disposal system; and the developer shall provide evidence
documenting said adequacy.” The Applicant shall provide confirmation of adequacy from the
Township and BCRA. (Previous Comment 63) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.



7

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 13 of 22

In accordance with Section 390-52.A.(4), “In the case of utilization of a publicly owned or other
existing centralized water supply and/or sewage disposal system the developer shall submit at the
preliminary stage a letter from the operator of such utility indicating the utility owner's willingness to
supply service to the development and including a verification of the adequacy of the utility system to
serve the proposed development. At the final approval stage an executed agreement with the service
supplier shall be submitted.” A copy of the will serve letter for public sanitary sewer service and public
water service shall be obtained. (Previous Comment 64) The response letter acknowledges this
requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-52.A.(5), “All required certificates of convenience, approvals and
permits shall be obtained by the developer and/or the utility owner as a condition of preliminary
approval and shall be submitted with the final plan application.” PADEP Act 537 Approval shall be
obtained and a copy of the approval letter from PADEP shall be provided to the Township. (Previous
Comment 65) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-52.E.(4)(c), “Where water is to be provided by means other than by
private wells owned and maintained by the individual owners of lots within the subdivision or land
development, the applicant shall present evidence to the Township that the subdivision or land
development is to be supplied by a certificated public utility, a bona fide cooperative association of lot
owners, or by a municipal corporation, authority or utility. A copy of a certificate of public convenience
from the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission or an application for such certificate, a cooperative
agreement or a commitment or agreement to serve the area in question, whichever is appropriate, shall
be acceptable evidence. Such evidence shall be provided prior to recording of the final plan.” The
required documentation confirming public water service shall be provided to the Township. (Previous
Comment 66) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

Per Section 390-52.E.(4)(f), fire protection standards shall apply to the design and construction of the
water system. Confirmation of compliance with these requirements shall be provided to the Township.
(Previous Comment 67) The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-52.E.(4)(j), “Approvals/reviews. No construction of any water
distribution system shall commence prior to written approvals and/or comments from the Department
of Environmental Protection, the Fire Department, and the Township.” Copies of all required permits
and approvals shall be submitted to the Township. (Previous Comment 68) The response letter
acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-53, “All utility lines required to service the subdivision shall be
planned in cooperation with the respective utility companies. A letter shall accompany the subdivision
or land development plan stating that the utility plan has been reviewed by the applicable utility
company, such plan is approved, and service will be available. All cables, wires, conduits, pipes, and
lines servicing the development shall be subject to the requirements set forth in this chapter.”
Documentation shall be submitted to the Township as required. (Previous Comment 69) The
response letter acknowledges this requirement.

In accordance with Section 390-55.B.(1), “Preservation of existing vegetation. Each mature tree, tree
mass, or woodland on the site shall be designated "TO REMAIN" or "TO BE REMOVED" and shall
be shown on the plan™ in accordance with the criteria in this section. The plan shall be revised to show
the disposition of existing vegetation on the site. This information should be provided on a demolition
plan. (Previous Comment 70) The response letter states, “The plan has been revised accordingly.”



/ \‘ Pocono Township Planning Commission
AND N . 2
. ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 14 of 22

We are unable to locate the required preservation information. The response shall clearly indicate
how the comment has been addressed.

73. Pursuant to Section 390-55.B.(2), “Protection of existing vegetation. Existing vegetation designated
"TO REMAIN" in accord with Subsection B(1)(c), above, shall be identified in the field prior to any
clearing and shall be physically protected throughout the construction process. A temporary physical
barrier, such as a snow fence, shall be erected a minimum of one foot outside the dripline on all sides
of individual trees, tree masses, or woodlands prior to major clearing or construction. The barrier shall
be placed to prevent disturbance to, or compaction of, soil inside the barrier and shall remain until
construction is complete. The barrier shall be shown on the landscape plan.” Tree protection fencing
shall be shown along the “proposed” treeline. A detail of the fencing shall also be added to the plans.
(Previous Comment 71) The response letter states, “Tree protection fencing is now provided and a
detail has been added.” The plans show only a few small sections of fence and is very difficult to
discern on the plans due to the lightness of the line type. The tree protection fence shall be shown
along all limit of disturbance lines (where there is no tree line) and/or along the dripline of the trees
to be preserved, whichever is applicable. Additionally, the fence shall be depicted in the legend on
the plan sheets.

74. Per Section 390-55.B.(6), “Clear sight triangles. All landscaping shall comply with the sight distance
requirements of this chapter, including intersections of public streets and access drives of commercial,
industrial, and multifamily developments.”™ The clear sight triangles shall be shown on the landscaping
plan. (Previous Comment 72) The response letter states, “The clear sight triangles are now shown
on the landscaping plan.” The landscape plans show a shaded area along what appears to be the
“available sight distance”; however, it is neither labeled nor shown in the legend and there are
numerous proposed landscape plantings within it. The clear sight triangle should be a minimum of
75 feet along each road/driveway leg with no obstructions.

75. Per Section 390-55.C.(2)(a), “One planting island shall be provided for every 10 parking stalls.” (New
Comment) It appears that 50 islands have been provided; however, 64 are required based on the
number of parking spaces. The plan shall include a tabulation demonstrating that this requirement
has been met.

76. Per Section 390-55.C.(2)(g), “The placement of light standards shall be coordinated with the landscape
plan to avoid a conflict with the effectiveness of light fixtures.” The proposed light standards must be
shown on the Lighting and Landscape Plans. (Previous Comment 73) The response letter states,
“The plan has been revised accordingly.”; however, no light standards have been shown on the
Lighting and Landscape Plans. The required information must still be added to the plans.

77. Previous Comment 74 satisfied.
78. Previous Comment 75 satisfied.

79. Per Section 390-55.D.(3)(c), “Trees shall be located so as not to interfere with the installation and
maintenance of sidewalks and utilities. Trees shall be planted a minimum distance of three feet from
curbs and sidewalks, 15 feet from overhead utility poles with appropriate species selection for trees
under utility wires, and six feet from underground utilities.” The plans must clarify the location of the
new utility poles along Warner Road to verify that the proposed street trees are not located within 15
Sfeet of overhead utilities. (Previous Comment 76) The response letter states, “The plan has been
revised accordingly.”; however, the utility pole relocations have not been shown. Additionally, there



80.

81.

34.

85.

86.
87.

88.

89.

=

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 15 of 22

are numerous locations where the proposed trees are shown to be located less than 6 feet from
underground utilities and must be relocated.

Previous Comment 77 satisfied.
Previous Comment 78 satisfied.

In accordance with Section 390-55.F.(3)(c) and Table 390-55-1, “The width and quantity and type of
plants required shall be determined by the intensity of the proposed land use and the adjacent land use,
vacant land, or zoning district, according to Table 390-55-1." Buffer calculations must be provided
on the Landscaping Plan. The calculations/tabulation shall include the property line lengths, the
intensity of the buffer, and the required and provided number of plants for each. (Previous Comment
79) The response letter states, “The buffer calculations are now provided on the landscape plans.”
We are unable to verify how the lengths in each buffer calculation were determined as they do not
appear to match property line lengths. The landscape architect shall provide a plan identifying the
location of each buffer type and/or clearly identify each property line length included within each
calculation.

Previous Comment 81 satisfied.

In accordance with Section 390-55.F.(3)(f)[4], “A variety of tree species is required”. The plan shall
demonstrate compliance with the required maximum percentage of any one species. (Previous
Comment 81) The response letter states, “The plan now demonstrates compliance with the
maximum percentage of any one species.” The plans do not meet the variety requirements. The
variety shall be determined by material type, e.g., shade trees, evergreen trees, ornamental/flowering
trees, deciduous shrubs, and evergreen shrubs. For example, the plan currently proposes 215 shade
trees, with 5 species, of which Acer Saccharum comprises 48.8%. A minimum of 6 species are
required and a maximum of 20% of any one species provided. The plans shall be revised accordingly
Sfor each material type.

In accordance with Section 390-55.F.(4)(c), “The type of site element screen required shall be
determined by the site element and the adjacent existing land use or zoned use in the case of vacant
land, according to Table 390-55-2." Site element screens and calculations must be provided on the
Landscaping Plan for the dumpster areas and the sewer pump station. (Previous Comment 82) The
response letter states, “The plans have been revised accordingly.”, but no calculations have been
provided for the dumpster areas or the pump station. Calculations and additional screening must
be provided for the dumpsters and pump station.

Previous Comment 83 satisfied.
Previous Comment 84 satisfied.
In accordance with Section 390-55.1., “Landscape plans shall be prepared by a landscape architect
licensed and registered to practice by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or other person deemed
qualified by the Township.” The landscape plans shall be signed and sealed by the landscape architect

who prepared them. (Previous Comment 85)

In accordance with Section 390-55.1.(2)(k), “A detailed cost estimate shall be submitted, showing the
value of all proposed landscaping, including all labor and materials.” The required cost estimate for



=\
/4

=

90.

91.

93.

94.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024

Page 16 of 22

the project shall include the proposed landscaping. This will be required for the final plan. (Previous
Comment 86) A construction cost estimate has been provided. It will be reviewed under separate
cover when the plan revisions are nearing completion.

In accordance with Section 390-56.A.(4)(a), “Lighting plans shall be submitted for reviews and
approval of any installation of lighting in connection with a land development application for any use
identified in Subsection A(2) of this section. Lighting plans shall include the following:

[1] A site plan, complete with all structures, parking spaces, building entrances, traffic areas (both
vehicular and pedestrian), vegetation that might interfere with lighting, and adjacent uses that
might be adversely impacted by the lighting, containing a layout of all propose fixtures by
location and type.

[2] Description of the proposed equipment shall be included, including fixture catalog cuts,
photometrics, glare-reduction devices, lamps and mounting heights.”

The submitted “Lighting and Landscape” Plans do not contain any information on the proposed
lighting. Lighting plans conforming to the ordinance requirements shall be submitted. (Previous
Comment 87) The response letter states, “Lighting has been added to the Lighting and Landscape
plans.” The only lighting shown on the plans are wall-mounted lights on the buildings. The
required information shall be provided for the site lighting as well.

Previous Comment 88 satisfied.

Per Section 390-56.A.(6), lighting shall meet the specified performance standards. Lighting plans
conforming to the ordinance performance standards shall be submitted. (Previous Comment 89) The
only proposed lighting shown on the plans are wall-mounted lights on the buildings. Per Section
390-56.A.(6)(c), “the use of floodlights and wall-mounted luminaires shall not be permitted to
illuminate parking areas unless it can be proven to the satisfaction of the Township that the
employment of no other means is possible.” The plans shall be revised accordingly.

Per Section 390-56.B., “Road, parking area and building lighting. Road lights may be required when
considered necessary by the Board of Commissioners and shall be of such design and spacing as
required by the Board of Commissioners. A lighting plan shall be provided by the developer when
required and shall include details for lighting of roads, parking areas and buildings. Road lights shall
be required for all major subdivisions unless the developer documents that such lighting is not
necessary and a modification is granted by the Board of Commissioners. All lighting shall comply with
the standards of the Illuminating Engineering Society (IES) of North America.” (New Comment) The
only proposed lighting shown on the plans are wall-mounted lights on the buildings. Lighting shall
be provided in the parking areas, along the driveways, in the community building area, and at the
pump station.

Per Section 390-57.E., “Protection. Where the study shows the existence of wetland areas, the
delineated boundary shall be properly fenced to prevent encroachment. Snow fence or other acceptable
material shall be used (the use of silt fence is not acceptable). The fence shall be properly installed, at
a minimum distance of 20 feet outside the delineated boundary, prior to any construction or issuance
of building permits. No land shall be disturbed within any required buffer area except in accord with
Township requirements. The fence must be properly maintained until all occupancy permits have been
issued and/or for the extent of all construction.” It appears that a permanent fence is proposed around
the wetlands, but the plans do not contain any detail or information on the fence itself. The required



4.\ A Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments
Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2

October 22, 2024

Page 17 of 22

snow fence shall be provided on the Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plans and its installation
included in the construction sequence. (Previous Comment 90) The response letter states, “The
plans have been revised accordingly.” While the plans have been revised to reflect the fence, there
is disturbance shown within the required buffer area, which is not permitted.

95. In accordance with the Section 390-58 Common Open Space, Recreation Areas, and In-Lieu Fees:

A. Section 390-58.3B.(1), “This §390-58 shall apply to any subdivision for which a preliminary
plan or a combined preliminary/final plan and any land development for which a plan is
submitted after the effective date of this §390-58.”

B. Section 390-58.C.(1), “The proposal for common open space, installation of recreation
facilities and/or fees shall be offered for review by the Planning Commission and the Pocono
Township Park and Recreation Committee.™

C. Section 390-59.F., “Fees. If the Board of Commissioners and the applicant agree that a
proposed subdivision or land development will pay fees-in-lieu of dedicating open space, this
fee shall be as established by the Township Fee Schedule, which may be updated by
resolution of the Board of Commissioners.”

D. Section 390-58.K., “Timing of nonresidential fees. Fees required by this §390-58 for any
nonresidential subdivision or land development shall be paid prior to the recording of the
final plan of a subdivision or land development, as applicable.”

The plans do not propose any open space to be dedicated to the Township, therefore, the Applicant
shall pay the applicable in-lieu fees, as required by Section 390-58. Should it be determined that open
space is required and a fee in-lieu-of will be provided, that fee will be $392,000.00 (280 dwelling units
*81,400.00). (Previous Comment 91)

OTHER ORDINANCE COMMENTS

96. Per Section 220-8.C., “Edges of newly created slopes shall be a minimum of five feet from property
lines, ultimate/future right-of-way lines of streets, and easements to permit the normal rounding of the
edge without encroachment on the abutting property, right-of-way, or easement.” The submitted plans
propose grading less than 5 feet from property lines and shall be revised accordingly. (Previous
Comment 92) A waiver has been requested to permit grading up to and beyond the property lines.
The Township Planning Commission recommended approval of this waiver request at its meeting
held on October 15, 2024 contingent on the applicant obtaining a temporary construction easement
Sfrom the adjacent property owner for the proposed grading work. Easement documentation must
be provided to the Township.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

97. Previous Comment 93 satisfied.

98. The Applicant shall coordinate with the school district for school bus stops. (Previous Comment 94)
The response letter acknowledges this requirement.

99. Previous Comment 95 satisfied.



104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

} Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 18 of 22

Previous Comment 96 satisfied.
Previous Comment 97 satisfied.
Previous Comment 98 satisfied.

The sign tabulations on Sheets 8, 9, and 10 do not match the signage as shown on the plan sheets and
shall be revised accordingly. (Previous Comment 99) The response letter states, “The sign
tabulation has been revised.” The Sign Tabulation for Phase 1 (Sheet 5) indicates 9 handicap
accessible signs, but there appear to be 10 within this phase. The Sign Tabulation for Phase 2 (Sheet
6) indicates 2 stop signs, but there are 5 within this phase. The tabulations shall be revised to match
the plans.

Previous Comment 100 satisfied.

An R1-3P (All Way) sign should be added to each leg of the 3-way intersection south of Building 3.
(Previous Comment 101) The response letter states, “The plans have been revised accordingly.”
While a R1-3P sign has been added to the sign tabulation, it is incorrectly specified. In accordance
with the MUTCD, the R1-3P sign is a supplemental plaque to be mounted below each Stop Sign.
The plans shall be revised accordingly and the correct size of the sign specified.

The Record Plans shall reflect all required dimensioning of proposed improvements, including the
driveway widths. (Previous Comment 102) The response letter states, “The required dimensioning
is now provided.” The driveway between Buildings 1 and 2 is still not dimensioned. Additionally,
the location where the width of the driveway changes must be identified.

The Overall Existing Features Plan (Sheet 11) reflects five (5) cleanouts (c/0) on the northern portion
of the site; however, these are not shown on the detailed plan sheets. These shall be clarified. (Previous
Comment 103) The response letter states, “The cleanouts have been clarified as To Be Removed.”
The purpose of the cleanouts must still be identified, i.e., what they are/were used for.

The Overall Existing Features Plan (Sheet 11) reflects five (5) small circles with the label “SP™ on the
southwestern portion of the site; however, it is unclear as to what they represent, and they are not
shown on the detailed plans sheets. These shall be clarified. (Previous Comment 104) The response
letter states, “The standpipes have been clarified as To Be Removed.” The purpose of the standpipes
must still be identified, i.e., what they are/were used for.

An existing well is shown on Sheet 11 near the wetland area. The disposition of the well shall be
addressed on the plans. (Previous Comment 105) The response letter states, “The well is now shown
as To Be Abandoned.” A note shall also be added to the plans stating that copies of the PADEP
well abandonment forms shall be provided to the Township.

Several stone and material stockpiles are shown to be encroaching onto the eastern side of the subject
property on Sheet 11. The applicant shall clarify the disposition of these stockpiles as they are not
addressed on the Grading or Erosion and Sedimentation Control plans. (Previous Comment 106) The
response letter states, “The stone stockpiles have been clarified as To Be Removed.” The “TBR” is
not legible on Sheet 7 as it is overwritten by other text. This shall be corrected.



111,

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 19 of 22

The 100-year floodplain is shown to be at elevation 848.00 and is depicted to be at a lower elevation
than the “water” line of the pond on the adjacent property on Sheet 11. This elevation does not match
the FEMA mapping for this location. The design engineer shall review the floodplain elevation and
its depiction and revise accordingly. (Previous Comment 107) The response letter states, “The plans
have been revised accordingly.” The floodplain is now missing from the Existing Features Plans
and must be added back onto the plans.

Previous Comment 108 satisfied.
Previous Comment 109 satisfied.

A temporary construction easement is required for the storm sewer and endwall EW-100 located on
the adjacent Belanger property. An additional permanent easement may also be required. It is
recommended that an enlargement of the proposed work be shown within the grading plans. (Previous
Comment 110) The response letter states, “The Applicant is working with the neighboring property
owner to obtain an extended permanent stormwater easement to the limit of the pond and also a
temporary construction easement to permit tie-in grading and for the defined swale between the pipe
outfall and the pond.”

The grading plans must clearly reflect how each phase of the project will be graded and how the grading
will tie together from one phase to the next. The plans, as presented, have a lot of overlapped
information instead of true matchlines. Also, the grading is inconsistent between the proposed
community building and matchline A-A on several plan sheets. (Previous Comment 111) The
response letter states, “The plans have been revised accordingly.” The grading for each of the 2
phases continues to be somewhat unclear. Driveway grading is shown depicting a curbline on
Sheets 12 and 13, but no curb is proposed. Also, the E&S plans Sheet 43 depicts NAG SC150 matting
in an area that is not shown to be graded as part of Phase 1 on the grading plans. It is unclear as
well, if Inlet I-601 is proposed to be installed as part of Phase 1 because it is not shown on Sheet 13.
Additional clarification of the phases must be provided.

The grading plans must be revised to show spot elevations at critical grade points including, but not
limited to, high points, low points, building corners, and ADA routes. (Previous Comment 112) The
response letter states, “Spot elevations are now shown at critical grade points.” While some spot
elevations have been added, there are still spot elevations missing. Specifically, high points, low
points, and ADA routes must be addressed.

Previous Comment 113 satisfied.

Previous Comment 114 satisfied.

Previous Comment 115 satisfied.

Previous Comment 116 satisfied.

Previous Comment 117 satisfied.

Previous Comment 118 satisfied.

Previous Comment 119 satisfied.



Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 20 of 22

124, The Proposed Access Drive and Proposed Parking Lot Typical Cross Sections detail on Sheet 36 is
missing the depiction of the curb. The detail shall be corrected. Additionally, the detail reflects a cross
sectional width of 24 feet; however, the drive appears to be up to 34 feet wide in some areas. The
detail shall reflect the actual proposed driveway widths or noted to vary. (Previous Comment 120)
The detail (now on Sheet 34) has been updated; however, notes A, B, C, D, and E are missing from
the detail and must be added.

125.  Previous Comment 121 satisfied.

126.  Previous Comment 122 satisfied.

127.  Previous Comment 123 satisfied.

128.  The Concrete Top Unit details on Sheet 39 reference Notes 4 and 5 which do not appear on this plan
sheet. The references shall be corrected. (Previous Comment 124) The response letter states, “The
references have been included.” The details, now on Sheet 37, still reference Note 4 which does not
appear on the plan. The reference must still be corrected.

129.  Previous Comment 125 satisfied.

PLAN REVISION COMMENT

130.  Two (2) signs are shown on the east side of the driveway near STA 6+00 and STA 7+50 on Sheet 4;
however, these signs are not shown on the Record Plan Sheets 5 or 6. The signs must be shown and
labeled. (New Comment)

131.  The overall record plan shall reference the proposed project phasing. (New Comment)

132, Additional speed limit shall be added to both sides of the driveway between STA 6+00 and 12+00.
(New Comment)

133.  Signs G and H are missing from Sheet 5 at STA 4+90. Even if they are part of Phase 2, they need to
be depicted somewhere on the plans. (New Comment)

134.  Interstate [-80 shall be labeled on Sheets 6, 8,9, 12, 13, 15, 19, 23,42, 43,45, 50, 51, 52, and 53. (New
Comment)

135.  The source and date of survey information shall be provided. (New Comment)

136.  Depressed curb locations such as at the emergency access points and the dumpster locations (with curb)
must be identified on the plans. (New Comment)

137.  The hatched area behind Building 6 as shown in the plans set is neither labeled nor shown in the legend.
The hatching must be identified. (New Comment)

138.  Numerous plans show what appears to be the spray irrigation system; however, it is neither identified

nor shown in a plan legend. The identification must be made on all sheets where this linework appears.
(New Comment)



4.\ N Pocono Township Planning Commission

ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments
Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2

October 22, 2024

Page 21 of 22

139.  The proposed 893 and 894 contours near STA 5+00 appear to be incorrect on Sheet 12. It is unclear
as to how the sidewalk will be constructed with this steep slope. (New Comment)

140.  Proposed 888 contour on Sheet 12, to east of future driveway, is incorrectly tied into two (2) other
proposed 888 contours. This must be corrected. (New Comment)

141. It is unclear in what phase(s) the community building, pool/deck, and pavilion will be constructed.
The community building and pool/deck are shown on Sheets 12 and 14 in the same linetypes, while
the pavilion is shown only on Sheet 14 with a light grey linetype. The construction phase assignments
for these amenities shall be clarified. (New Comment)

142, The proposed 907 contours in the parking area north of Building 4 on Sheet 15 do not appear to be
correct. (New Comment)

143.  Note 4 on Sheet 20 shall be revised to also reflect the ordinance required separation distance of 6’
minimum from any other underground utility. (New Comment)

144, Sheets 21-23 contain information in the lighting table regarding parking and drives, but there is no
lighting or details shown on the plans related to this. The lighting information and details shall be
added to the plan sheets. (New Comment)

145.  The Reserved Parking Space Detail on Sheet 34 shows a R7-8F fine sign which is not noted in the sign
tabulation on Sheets 5 and 6. Additionally, the sizes of other signs in this detail do not match the sizes
in the tables on Sheets 5 and 6. All references shall be consistent throughout the plan set. (New
Comment)

146.  Sheet 34 has two (2) different handicap parking space details with the same name. The plans do not
depict any 10" wide handicap parking spaces as shown in one of the details. The engineer shall clarify
usage of each detail. (New Comment)

147.  Sign references in the tables on Sheet 5 and 6 and the sign details on Sheet 35 shall be updated to
reflect the MUTCD standards. (New Comment)

148. A combined curb and gutter detail is shown on Sheet 35. [t must be clarified on the plans where this
is to be used. (Vew Comment)

149.  The legend on the E&S plans contain line types for both the NPDES Permit boundary and Limit of
Earth Disturbance, but neither line type appears on the plan view. The NPDES Permit boundary and
Limit of Earth Disturbance shall be clearly depicted on the plans using the legend line types. (New
Comment)

150.  On Sheet 43, the end of Swale 2 appears to encroach beyond the limit of disturbance. The LOD may
need to be adjusted. (Vew Comment)

151.  Compost filter socks are shown to be encroaching beyond the limit of disturbance throughout the E&S
plans. The LOD line should be revised to be behind the compost filter socks. (Vew Comment)

152.  The proposed tree line (as cleared by removals) appears to be located beyond the limit of disturbance



/\ Pocono Township Planning Commission
4Ol A ——.
. ﬁ Tannersville Point Apartments

Prelim./Final Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Review No. 2
October 22, 2024
Page 22 of 22

on the E&S plans. The LOD should be revised to be at or behind the “proposed tree line”. (New
Comment)

153.  Proposed grading is shown beyond the limit of disturbance on the E&S plans. The LOD line should be
revised to be behind the proposed grading limits. (New Comment)

154.  Sequence of BMP Construction Note 3 on Sheet 48 incorrectly reference Leigh County Conservation
District instead of Monroe County and must be revised accordingly. (New Comment)

155.  The Sequence of BMP Construction does not reference any proposed project phasing. The sequence
must be specifically written to include the proposed phasing as identified in the plan set. (New
Comment)

The above comments represent a thorough and comprehensive review of the information submitted, with the
intent of giving the Township the best direction possible. However, due to the number and nature of the
comments in this review, the receipt of new information may generate new comments.

We recommend the above comments be addressed to the satisfaction of Pocono Township, prior to approval
of the Preliminary/Final Land Development and Consolidation Plan.

In order to facilitate an efficient re-review of revised plans, the Design Engineer shall provide a letter,
addressing item by item, their action in response to each of our comments. Additionally, the response letter
shall identify the plan sheet number(s) where plan revisions were made based on our comments. A
highlighted plan set may also be provided.

[f you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

5 o
n - \/QJ\
Jon\S\ Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Pocono Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Tannersville Point, LLC — Applicant
Alan Fornwalt, P.E. — Keystone Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Kristina Heaney — Monroe County Conservation District
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0730\Correspondence\Review Letters\Tannersville Point Apartments LD_Plan Review No. 2.docx



Waiver Request Summary

Brookdale Spa

SALDO Section Description

390-38.C(3) Financial security for O/M — 15%
390-48.T(13)(b) Driveway width at Road Line
390-48.W(1) Side Slopes

390-50.D(5) & 390-55.E.(3) Basin Side Slopes & Grading Side Slopes
390-50.D(8) Basin Bottom Slope

390-55.1(1)(a) Locate existing trees

390-59.B Parking Space width

390-55.C(2)(h)

Plant species

390-52.E.(4)(g)[7]

Water system capacity beyond requirement for sprinklers

390-52.E(4)(i)[1] & [4]

Looped water system

390-52.E(4)(i)[20][a]

Water main size

390-52.G(1)(b)[8]

Concrete Encasement of storm sewer not required if minimum 12” of
separation but not 18”

390-55.8(2)

Delineate existing trees for preservation

390-55.C(2)(e)

Rock Mulch for ground cover

Stormwater Management Ordinance

365-11.A(3)

Utilize PA DEP spreadsheets for volume calculations

365-13(B), (D) & (E) and Appendix A,
design criteria

Rainfall Intensity/Data




‘Ulewal 0} $33J3 BulISIXa e 3I3Y) DIBYM $331) 193135
Suipinoid ag jou ||IM 3\ "d2UBUIPIO 3Y3 Jad seale uado ui papiaoid aq ||IM S3343 193A1S

‘peoy ulelunol yoeg Suoje pasinbal aie s33J3 1931S

'S21n3D3J pan|pA 13430 10 ‘san3paf [DINIDU
‘a0nds uado Jo smaln 21uads ulpUIDW 0] pub bujuaalds an1Iaffa apinoid o3

TYSUMO] aYJ AG PIAIDM 2G

DWW JUSWaJINDal 9517 195735 94] "U013p1ab3an bulisixa 10f 13ADM (Z)0°SS-06€

‘Juawdojanap pupj 4o uojsinipgns pasodoid
ay3 uIyym Jo buningo s323.43s bunsixa jjo buoip palinbal 3q |[pys $3al} 39335

(e)(1)a°s5-06€

*33Is 3y Uo sjuelpAy aiy aunbas Jou S30p papuawie se apo)
uoRINIISUCD WoHIUN Yd 3Yl Aq patdope se apo) aJi4 [euoleulaju| ay3 3ey3 Suipueisiapun Jno st 3|

*pajsanbal si syuswalinbal wajsAs
13pjunds Sulp|ing 8y} Jo $$39X3 Ul Moy} 34y apiaoid 03 Juawalinbal 3y Jo Janlem Y "a)e] 3|epyoolg
wouy 3duesjua 393foid ay) Je JuespAy Aip e Aq papinoid aq ||1m uonsajoud a1y soj Alddns 1a3em j|ng

*s8ulp|ing 3Y3 Joj swaisAs J3yulids ay3 Joj Moy a1y a3enbape apinoid |Im WasAs 1a3em aiis ay |

diysumo] ay3 oy papinoid
3 3sNW 33W aq ued SMo|} 31y palinbal ay3 Jey3 uoyejuawindoQg

‘PapUaWD SD 3PO) UOQINIISUOD WIOfiun DIUDAASUUS 3Y3
Aq paidopp sp apo) all4 [DUOLRDUISIU| 3Y3 YIIM 3JUDPIOIID Ul WaISAS J3yulIds
2upwoinp panoiddp up ym papinoid a1o dojanap o uryum sbuipjing
110 uaym papiwiad aq Abw %05 Aq moyf alif pasinbai ayy u uoyanpal v [q]
*anuw 1ad suoj/pb 00§ ‘T UDY] S53] 3q J0U
1IDYs moylf a1if ayy Janamoy ‘auiy 0] 3wy Wo.f papuawp sp apo) UoPINISUO)
wuofiun blubnjAsuuad ay3 ul pay1ads sb UOLRINIISUOD pUD ‘pIDZDY ‘3sn
Jo adA3 ay3 uo pasoq uoyoinp molf pup molf-aitf buipinoid fo ajqodp 3q |joys
waysAs ay) ‘sasn [p1IISNPU] PUD |D]2J3WWIOD Ul uon23j0.d a1y fo sasodind 1o [p]
*3sn (D143SNpU| 1O [D1213LIUI0)

5

[9](3)(v)3 2S-06€

*393(0.1d s1y3 J0) palinbal Jou 31e sy|eMapis 3YIsYO ‘uoue|nduld uelysapad pajedipyue

3Y) 31epPOWWOII. 0] 3}IS AU UIY3IM papiaosd aie sAemy|em pue sajnod Uellisapad ‘Supjjem

Aq 2115 440 seale uowWIod 1o sanI|I2e) AJIUNWWO BulsSaIE 30 J0U ||IM 331S 3y} uo sashojdwa

10 s3s3n9 "33is ay3 ulofpe jey3 skempeol ay3 Jo Aue 10 peoy UIBIUNOA| Joeg UO S)|BM3pIs ou

9Je 3J3Y]| 'SEaJe UOWWOI pue SanI[Ide) AJIUNWWOD 0] SS32. 3pIAoLd 01 Jo uole|naJid uelysapad
Ayiadoud 1oy Asessadau auaym palinbal aq Al syjemapis pajedlpul syuawalinbal asueulpo ay |

‘peoy uiejunolA 3oeg Suoje papiroid aq 03 palinbai ale syjemapis

‘SpIDpUD}S 32V $31[1GDSIQ YIM SUDIIBWY pUD pIbpubls INL9DY

10QuUad Jua.11n3 JSOW 3Y3 Y3IM pJo2D Ul pajaniisuod aq ||DYS SY[DMSSOID ppOl pup
SY|pMapis *buldpaspup) 13430 10 §3343 PDOJ 33DPOLILIOIID

03 diysumo] ay3 Aq panosddp aq Abwi s 3dasxa ‘sqna ay3 03 Juadolpo Aja3pipay
Aom-fo-1yb1Li ppo. 3y} uiyIm papioj aq [[oYys

‘papinoid 1o palinbal a13ym ‘sY|DM3pIS ‘SD3ID UOWWIOD pUD S3RI|I2Df Aunwusod

03 $5320D apinoid 03 10 uonpN2.412 upbli3sapad sadoid apinoid 03 Aipssasrau

313ym paJinbal 3q A Y|DMSS01D PDOJ PUD SY[DM3PIS "SY[DMSSOLI !SY|DM3PIS

VV'81-06€

*uoBIPUOd JUaINd 3Y3 Ul 393foad a3y wouj oyjes) pajedidyue ayy
3)epowwodde ued Aempeods Sulsixa ay3 pawiyuod sey Apnis 3oedwi oyjel| ay| “a3is ayy 03 ssadde
apinoid 03 peoy UIBIUNOIAl }2Bg YIIM UONIsIaIUl ABManLIp ay3 1e pasodoud ale syuawanoidu|

‘Aempeo.

jeatsAyd ay3 jo Juswanoidwi ayy alinbai 03, panie|d, Wia) 3y} pUEISISpUN JOU OP 3\ "32UBUIpIO
3y3 jo Juawalinbal ay3 s39aw Aem jo 3y31I [euolippe Joj uouedIpap Jo Jayo siyl “(Aem jo 3ysu
2jeWYIN) 393} OF 4O |30 € 10} dIYSUMO] 33 03 UOLEDIPIP J0) PaJa40 aq ||IM Aem jo 3yBil Jo 393

G |BUOLIPPE UB SMOYS UB|d 341 "PEOY UIBIUNO|A 32Bg JO 3UIj133Uad 33 WoJj 3394 67 si Aem jo 3ysu
JUB1IND BY] "SUIJAIUSD BY) WL 399} OE 199} 09 SI PeOY 10393]|0D) e Joj Aem jo 3yBu1 palinbal ay |

‘uolsialpgns pasodoud ay3 UIYlIM peol 3y} JO UOLLIYISSE|D 3Y) UO paseq
131deyd siyy paisinbals yipim ayy o3 (paddew) paneld aq |jeys peod ayi 1eyl saiinbal soueulplo sy

‘sjuawalinbas

3dueUIpIO 343 393w 03 a8ejuoly Ajsadold ay) Suoje Aemysed pue Aem
|aAel} pasinbal ay) 393|331 03 pasiAal aq |jeys sueld ay) ‘aojalay|
‘Aemysed 8unsixa 9'0z

e pue ‘Aem |anesy Bunsixa 6T e ‘Aem-jo-3y31 ajewy|n pasodoid 09 e
moys o3 Jeadde sue|d ay] ‘s13p|noys Yiim Aemiied gz pue ‘Aem |aAel}
,0T ‘Aem-jo-1y811 09 B 2.8 spiepue)s USisap WNWIUIA "PeOY 10393][0)
B S| PEOY UIBIUNO|A] )2Bg ‘M3IASI UB|d Y213)S 3Y3 Ul paiou sy

Juawdojanap pasodoid ayy uiyym pood ayy fo

uonnayissp)a ayy uo pasoq 133dpy>a s1yy Aq pasinbal yapim ay3 o panojd aq ||oys A3||o
10 ppol pios fo Japuipwial ay3 padojanap Jo papinipgns buiaq 1o043 ay3 fo Aippunog

D buoyp A3jjp 40 ppou b fo uonsod payp|d 10 paypIIPap D SISIX3 313Y3 JAN3I3YMN

(T)H'8v-06€

*ssa20.d uoissiwgns |euondo ay3 Joj sayijenb pue 3jeisa
B34 JO J3jsuel] Y] SA|OAU| JOU S0P 393f0ad sIy| “paulquiod 3q oy sadeys ueld |euy pue Aseujwijasd
ay3 Buimoyje uoissiwgns uejd Juawdo|aAsp pue| 1o} ss3201d |euondo ue sapinold GT-06€ UOUIAS

‘uonedi|dde Juawdojanag

pue jeuly/Ateuiwi|ad ay3 1o} Janiem e 3sanbal juedijdde
ay1 puawiwodal 3 ‘|enosdde pue uoneddde Juswdojanag
pue Jeuld/Aleuiwija.d e ywiad o3 pasinbas aq pjnom Janiem
! qns ue|d [euld e S| siy3 s33edipul uoyedljdde ay )

123doy> /43 fo ‘suojd [pul] LT-06E §
pub ‘supjd Aipuwi|aid ‘9T-06€ § Y3m Ajdwod |pys aspa| Wwia3-110ys 0 [DIU3] UDY)
13Yy30 33p3sa [DaJ Ul 353133u) AUD fo Jafsuply ay3 anjoaul ysiym syuawdolanap puoy
‘pasinbau supyd jouyf pup supjd Aipujwia.d - syuawdojanap pupy buiAfiionbuop g
'6T-06E § S1Yy3 Y3Im p1033D Ul
passazoid pup papiwqgns aq ‘vondo s,3up3yddo ay3 3o ‘Aow ‘mojaq g uoyIasqns
ul pajou so 3daoxa ‘syuawdofanap puo| tof suoyd (1y ‘Aypiqooyddy v
*sjuawdojanap pupj jof supyd 10f ssazoid jpuondp 61-06€ §

aVe6r-06€

‘syiwad Jo [pnosddo Asuabp apisino Aub buipnjoxa Jupdiddo ay3 Aq pajiyinf
uaaq anoy |pnosddp upjd Aupuiwyaid ay3 sof diy )L Y1 Aq paysiiq suoyIpuoI
1/ 10 133dDYy2 s1y3 fo 9T-06€ YIIm p10220 ul [prosddp upyd A1pujwiia.d [puonipuodun

up pajupib uaaq Ajsnoinaid soy uoisinipqns ayJ (T) ;33w uaaq aAby sUOLIPUOD
buimojjof ay3 uaym Ajuo papiwqns aq ubd [proiddp upjd jpulf Jof uoyooyddop uy

9'L1-06€

uoyelasdiaju] Yy

e ‘Janamoy ‘uol
Juswwo) diysumo]

uonIas dULUIPIO

:suopelaldialu|




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-38.C(3)

Section 390-38.C(3) Any improvements which will remain private. In the case where roads,
drainage facilities, a central sewage treatment system or central water supply, or any other
improvements are to remain private, the developer shall provide for the establishment of an
escrow fund in accord with § 390-35A to guarantee the operation and maintenance of the
improvements. Said fund shall be established on a permanent basis with administrative
provisions approved by the Board of Commissioners. The amount of said fund shall be 15% of
the construction cost of the system as verified by the Township Engineer. The maintenance and
operation of the improvements and the administration of any required maintenance fund account,
shall be clearly established as the joint responsibility of the owner(s) of each structure or
dwelling unit served by such system. Such responsibility and the mechanism to accomplish same
shall be established by deed covenants and restrictions which shall be subject to the approval of
the Board of Commissioners.

Justification for Relief:

An operation and maintenance agreement will be provided for stormwater management facilities,
the sewer system and water supply system. The requirement for operation and maintenance of
these systems is the owner of the property. The agreements are anticipated to outline the
operation and maintenance responsibility of the owner to maintain the required improvements
and penalties and consequences if the owner fails to properly operate and maintain these required
facilities.

This requirement is appropriate where common facilities are provided by a developer and lots or
portions of the project are conveyed to other owners. It this case, entity responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the required improvements is the entity who owns the property.
Because of this, we request the requirement for financial security for operation and maintenance
of required site improvements be waived.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development:  Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-48.T(13)(b)

Section 390-48.T(13)(b) Access drive entrances into all nonresidential and nonagricultural use
properties shall be no less than 24 feet in width, shall not exceed 36 feet in width at the road line.
unless provided with a median divider. and shall be clearly defined by curbing. The curbs of
these driveway entrances shall be rounded with a minimum radius of 20 feet from where they
intersect a road.

Justification for Relief:

The driveway width is proposed to be 41 feet wide at the proposed limit of the 30-foot right of
way, in excess of the 36 feet maximum width specified in the ordinance. This width is required
to accommodate truck traffic accessing the site. A waiver is requested to allow a driveway width
necessary to meet the appropriate standards for truck access to the site.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-48.W(1)

Section 390-48.W(1) The maximum slope of any earth embankment or excavation shall not
exceed one foot vertical to three feet horizontal unless stabilized by a retaining wall or cribbing,
except as approved by the Board of Commissioners for special conditions.

Justification for Relief:

The NPDES standards provide for grading to be stabilized with vegetation up to slopes to 2
horizontal to 1 vertical (2:1). Slopes 3:1 and over require erosion control matting to aid in the
establishment of vegetation. To minimize the impact to existing vegetated area, we are
requesting to grade proposed slopes to a (2:1) slope using the required erosion control matting to
establish the vegetation or provide another stable surface. The stability of these slopes will be
documented in the geotechnical report prepared for the site.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: By providing stable but steeper proposed grade slopes, site
impacts are minimized consistent with the goals of this ordinance




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-50.D(8)

Basin bottom slope - In order to ensure proper drainage on the basin bottom, a minimum grade of
2% shall be maintained for areas of sheet flow. For channel flow, a minimum grade of 1% shall
be maintained

Justification for Relief:

The ordinance requires a minimum grade of 2% on the basin bottom or 1% if a flow channel is
used to ensure proper drainage. The proposed stormwater facilities propose both infiltration and
evapotranspiration (ET) to manage the volume and water quality increase from the development
based upon onsite soils testing. Stable steeper basin slopes allow the maximization of the basin
bottom surface area, necessary to increase ET and infiltration to meet the permit requirements.
Proper drainage of the basin bottom will be confirmed.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain:




Date: _

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-50.D(5) & 390-55.E(3)

Section 390-50.D(5) The maximum slope of the earthen detention basin embankments shall be
four horizontal to one vertical.

Section 390-55E(3) Minimum grades inside stormwater basins shall be 1% unless infiltration is
an integral part of the design; and maximum side slopes of the basin shall be 33% (3:1 slope)

Justification for Relief:

The NPDES standards provide for grading to be stabilized with vegetation up to slopes to 2
horizontal to 1 vertical (2:1). Slopes 3:1 and over require erosion control matting to aid in the
establishment of vegetation. To minimize the impact to existing vegetated area we are
requesting to grade proposed slopes to a (2:1) slope using the required erosion control matting to
establish the vegetation or provide another stable surface. The stability of these slopes will be
documented in the geotechnical report prepared for the site.

The proposed stormwater facilities propose both infiltration and evapotranspiration (ET) to
manage the volume and water quality increase based upon onsite soils testing. Stable steeper
basin slopes allow the maximization of the basin bottom surface area, necessary to increase ET
and infiltration to meet the permit requirements. Proper drainage of the basin bottom will be
confirmed.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: Basing slopes will be graded to provide stable slopes and
stormwater quality goals will be met.




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(4)(g)[7]

Section 390-52.E(4)(g)[7] With regard to minimum water supply requirements, each new
residential dwelling shall be provided with a minimum domestic pressure of 30 pounds per
square inch at the house connection and each such dwelling shall be provided with a minimum of
300 gallons of water per residential unit per day. For any new commercial or industrial use, a
minimum pressure of 30 pounds per square inch shall be provided which shall meet all potable
water supply requirements for the intended use in addition to providing fire-flow water
requirements for a minimum duration of two hours of not less than 500 gallons per minute at
residual pressures of 30 pounds per square inch. Fire hydrants for either residential, commercial,
or industrial development shall be spaced every 600 feet within the proposed development.

Justification for Relief:

A waiver of the requirement is requested related to water system design capacity beyond the
requirements for sprinkler systems.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E4)()[1] & [4]

Section 390-52.E(4)(i)

[1] Distribution mains of the overall system shall be connected into loops so that the supply
may be brought to the consumer from more than one direction.

[4] Water mains shall be configured to form a loop system to enhance the continual supply of
fresh water. When dead ends occur on new mains, they shall all be closed with cast-iron plugs
and caps, with a blowoff valve, with a concrete anchor, or fire hydrant. Concrete anchors
(thrust blocks) shall be provided at all vertical and horizontal bends. Water mains shall be
installed 10 feet from the center line of the cartway.

Justification for Relief:

Based on the relatively short distance between the source and the buildings and the limited
service area of the proposed water system, a single water main will adequately serve project.

The entire water distribution system is smaller than a typical block in.a looped water system.
Calculations confirm in the adequacy of the distribution system design for flow and pressure will
be provided. A waiver of this requirement is requested.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(4)(1)[20][a]

Section 390-52.E(4)(i)[20]
Pipe size shall comply with the following requirements:
[a] Water mains shall be a minimum diameter of eight inches except at the end of a permanent
cul-de-sac, unless another size is required for fire flow or other criteria. A six-inch main
may be used when it serves not more than 20 dwelling units and only one fire hydrant.

Justification for Relief:

The confirmation of the water main size will be provided with the detailed design of the water
distribution system upon confirmation of the well capacity. A waiver will be requested if
necessary.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.G(1)(b)[8]

Section 390-52.G(1)(b)[8]

Sewers shall be located a minimum of 10 feet horizontally from any obstruction such as a
building. Sewers must be a minimum of 10 feet from a water main or 18 inches (measured from
top of sewer to bottom of water main) under the same. When a sanitary sewer line crosses above
or under any other pipeline with separation of less than 18 inches, the sanitary line will be
provided with concrete encasement that extends 10 feet on either side of the pipe being crossed.

Justification for Relief:

Concrete encasement will be provided as required where sewer mains cross water mains per
DEP requirements. A waiver of the requirement to concrete encase stormwater pipes where
separation of less than 18 inches cannot be maintained but more than 12 inches is maintained is
requested.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-55.B(1)(a)

Section 390-55.B(1)(a)

(1) Preservation of existing vegetation. Each mature tree, tree mass, or woodland on the site shall
be designated "TO REMAIN" or "TO BE REMOVED" and shall be shown on the plan in
accord with the following criteria:

(a) All subdivisions and land developments shall be laid out in such a manner as to
minimize the removal of healthy trees and shrubs on the site. Mature trees (six inches
or greater dbh) shall be preserved insofar as possible; and special consideration shall be
given to major specimen trees (12 inches or greater dbh). The plan shall show the
location of major specimen trees in areas of the site proposed for development, and the
edge of existing woodlands.

Justification for Relief:

The site is mostly forested. Tree masses will be maintained on undisturbed areas of the site,
especially in steep slope areas. Hundreds of trees will be preserved. The limit of disturbance
(LED) will be marked in the field to protect trees beyond the limit of the LED, although some
tree in close proximity to the LED may be removed as necessary. Waivers have been requested
for proposed grades slopes to allow the required site grading to occur in a way that limits
impacts to wooded areas. A waiver is requested of the requirements to delineate individual trees
for preservation due to the number of trees being preserved and the need to grade the site
efficiently to minimize overall tree impacts.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-55.C(2)(e)

Section 390-55.C(2)(e)

Planting islands shall be a minimum of nine feet by 18 feet in dimension, underlain by soil (not
base course material); mounded at no more than a 3:1 slope, nor less than a 5:1 slope; and shall
be protected by curbing or bollards. Each planting island shall contain a minimum of one shade
tree plus shrubs and/or ground cover sufficient to cover the entire area.

Justification for Relief:

The planting island details have been added to the plan. Rock mulch is provided as an attractive
and maintainable accent to vegetated ground cover. A waiver is requested to allow rock much to
be included in the landscape design.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-55.C(2)(h)

Section 390-55.C(2)(h) The use of plants selected from the List of Acceptable Plan in § 390-55H
is required. In accordance with Section 390-55.C.(2)(h), “The use of plants selected from the List
of Acceptable Plants in § 390-55H is required.” In accordance with Section 390-55.H., “All
plants used for landscaping and vegetative cover shall be selected from the List of Acceptable
Plants attached hereto as Appendix A.”

The request is to use the following plant species for landscaping.

a. Andromeda polifolia /Bog Rosemary
Justification for Relief:

This species provides evergreen foliage and flowers like a rhododendron with resistance to deer
browsing.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No

Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: Expanding Township list of plans with other suitable the varieties
to meet site specific challenges and goals should be encouraged.




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-55.1(1)(a)

Section 390-55.1(1)(a) Existing features. The location and character of existing buildings;
mature trees standing alone; location and elevation of major specimen trees (12 inches or greater
dbh) in any area of the site proposed for development; outer limits of tree masses and other
existing vegetation; and the location of floodplain, wetlands, and other natural features that may
affect the location of proposed streets, buildings, and landscape plantings.

Justification for Relief:

Most of the existing site is wooded. Mass wooded areas will be preserved especially in the areas
of steep slopes and along wetlands and streams. The grading of the site will require the removal
of the trees in the developed area of the site. The limits of the trees to remain will be indicated
on the plan as a limit of clearing and earth disturbance. The limits of tree clearing will be
required to be delineated in the field to protect trees to remain.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: The goal of preserving tree masses in critical areas of steep
slopes, wetland areas and streams is consistent with the goals of
this ordinance.




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-59.B.

Parking Space Width - Parking space and aisle dimensions shall be no less than 10’ wide by 18’
deep for 90 degree parking angles as listed on the table.

Justification for Relief:

The Pocono Zoning Ordinance allows a minimum parking space size of 9 feet wide. The
Pocono SALDO requires a minimum of a 10-foot wide parking space. We request a
modification to implement the parking space dimensions specified in the Zoning Ordinance to
allow the 9-foot wide parking spaces. This design will minimize grading requirements and
impervious areas created by the parking pavement.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No

Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: The waiver is required for consistency with the Zoning
Ordinance. The SALDO ordinance should be revised.




Date: 8-30-2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Stormwater Management Ordinance: 365-13(B)
365-13(D)
365-13(E)
Appendix A

These sections of the ordinance require all calculations to use the appropriate design rainfall
depths and intensities for the various return period storms according to the region in which they
are located as presented in Table B-1 in Appendix A.

Justification for Relief:

The design is proposing to utilize the NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall data, a standard more current than
the sources referenced in the Stormwater Management Ordinance. This data is utilized in the
NPDES permit applications submitted to MCCD and PADEP. Therefore, for consistency with
the NPDES permit application, we are requesting to utilize NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall data for the
stormwater management design

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No

Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain:




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Stormwater Management Ordinance: 365-11.A(3)

The size of the recharge facility shall be based upon the volume criteria.in this section.

Justification for Relief:

The proposed development requires an NPDES permit from PADEP. As part of the NPDES
permit application process, the 2-year volume and water quality increase associated with the net
change from pre to post development, must be managed. DEP requires their own spreadsheets
be completed and submitted to verify this requirement has been met. Therefore, for consistency
with the NPDES permit application, we are requesting to utilize the PADEP Spreadsheets to
calculate the volume required to be managed.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Stormwater Management Ordinance alter the
intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: The request is to provide consistency with the NPDES permit
requirements with goals of stormwater management consistent
with Township goals.




WELL PERMIT

| e PERMIT MUST BE POSTED ON JOB SITE
\ ad 112 Township Drive

POCONO Tannersville, Pa. 18372

TO ‘ NSHIP Phone: 570-629-1922

Permit #: W-2024-8 Occupancy:

Application Date: 8/28/2024 Issue Date: 9/27/2024

C of O Date: Expire Date: 9/27/2026

Description: In accordance with Chapter 439 of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, this
permit for the construction of new well as shown on site plan received 8/28/24.

Scope of approval is limited to the dimensional location of the well. A well permit
from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection must also be

obtained.
Construction Code: Subtype:
Est Bldg Cost: $0.00 Use Group Class:
Type of Construction:
Bedrooms: Dwelling Units: Story: Baths: 15

SQUARE FOOTAGE
Basement: Attic: Garage: Porch: Deck: Other:
Total Square Footage:

Parcel ID: 12.11.1.32-4 Account: 12636400318019
Address: BACK MOUNTAIN RD Deed Owner: BROOKDALE ENTERPRISES LLC
Address: PO BOX 531
Location: TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372
Zone: RD Tenant:
Applicant: GARY GALLERIE Contractor: KOCHER'S WATER PUMPS AND
Address: P.0. BOX 909 Address: 2786 WEST BEERSVILLE RD
POCONO SUMMIT PA 18346 BATH, 18014
5706560352
Costs
Item Total Cost
Well Permit $100.00
Total: $100.00

Inspection requests are to be made online through www.sfmconsuItingllc.org/schedule—an—inspection.
SFM Consulting needs at least 48 hours notice to schedule an inspection.

Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer/BCO #003479
SFM Consulting, LLC




Pocono Township

A" 112 Township Dr PO Box 197 Tannersville, PA 18372
FOCONO  pp: (570) 629-1922 Fax: (570) 629-7325 W-2024-8

WELL PERMIT

Location: BACK MOUNTAIN RD PIN: 12.11.1.32-4
Issued To: GARY GALLERIE
Issued On: 9/27/2024 Expires On: 9/27/2026

In Accorqance With Ordinance Of Pocono Township

In accordance with Chapter 439 of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, this permit for the

Environmental Protection must also be obtained.,

Inspection requests are to be made online through Www.sfmconsultingHc.org/schedule-an-inspection.
SFM Consulting needs at least 48 hours notice to schedule an inspection.

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY REQUIRED PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY OR USE

P, D
Shawi:!.f:’i;:GIynn, Zoning Officer/BCO #003479
SFM Consulting, LLC



Date: November 5, 2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(3)(b)

Section 390-52.E(3)(b)

(b) Wells shall be located away from potential source of pollution on a reserved area of not less
than 2,500 square feet in size.

Justification for Relief:

Contaminant setback requirements for NCNTWS wells as listed in the table below and shown
the site plan in Attachment 1 are more restrictive than those required under Section 390-
52.E.(3)(b). Additionally, Brookdale Enterprises, LLC plans to restrict the use or storage of
pesticides and herbicides within 100-feet of the well. |

Table 2.1: Contamination Setback Requirements

Setback

Source of Contamination . o
) ‘ Distance (feet)

Wastewater treatment plants and lagoons, chemical (nondrinking
water) or petroleum storage tanks, landfills, or any surface or| 300
subsurface wastewater or solid waste disposal field

Cesspools, drain fields, manure storage areas, sewage pump stations.
building or yard used for livestock or poultry, or other contaminants | 100
that may drain into the soil

Septic tanks, sanitary sewer lines 50

From: Public Water Supply Manual — Part IV Noncommunity System Design
Standards (Doc. no. 394-2128-002)

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: The well will be protected based on the setback requirements in
the Public Water Supply manual listed above.




Date:

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(3)(d)

Section 390-52.E(3)(d)

(d) Wells shall be pump tested utilizing a controlled step-draw down test to establish the
specific capacity of each well and to establish a long-term pumping rate. The well shall be
pumped at the above determined long-term pumping rate for a sufficient period of time for
stabilization to occur and the recovery noted. In no case shall a pumping rate greater than the
recharge rate be allowed.

Justification for Relief:

The need for step-drawdown testing of wells for non-community systems is typically determined
on a case-by-case basis. Testing may be deemed necessary when the desired well yield is near
the yield estimated during drilling. Step-drawdown testing is not required by PADEP. Specific
capacity (typically reported as gallons per minute per foot of drawdown after 2-hours of
pumping) is available from the constant-rate pumping test data. It is useful for evaluating future
well degradation and as a rehabilitation target.

From Cook Geologic LLC response letter dated 10-27-2024 to Brookdale Enterprises LLC.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: Water supply will be provided in accordance with DEP
requirements




Date: November 5. 2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(3)(f)

Section 390-52.E(3)(f)
(f) Documentation of the effect of the projected area-wide draw down of the water table may be

required by the Township if the anticipated pumping of groundwater warrants such
documentation.

Justification for Relief:

The nearest neighboring well is approximately 400 feet from proposed well A and approximately
1,200 feet from well B. The estimated transmissivity and storativity values from a well test on
the adjacent Brookdale Village property were 684 ft*/d and 0.00024, respectively. Assuming
these values and a pumping rate of 60 gpm for 12 hours, the estimated drawdown in a confined
aquifer at 400 feet would be ~4 feet. Brookdale Enterprises, LLC will seek landowner’s
permission to monitor neighboring wells.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: Monitoring of wells on adjacent Brookdale Enterprises LLC

properties will provide any effect of draw down on the water
table.




Date: November 5. 2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(6)(d)[6]

Section 390-52.E(6)(d)[6]

At least six monitoring wells shall be employed for each pumping test. Monitoring wells shall be
evenly spaced radially around the test well so as to represent the region. Wells shall be evenly
distanced from the test well so as to experience background in addition to interaction conditions.
At least one well shall be no more than 500 feet from the test well. If such a well is not available,
a monitoring well can be drilled on the site to serve that purpose. The monitoring well should be
drilled in a location and constructed in a location, depth and yield so as to later be used as a
house well. Information regarding monitoring well casing depth, total depth and water producing
zones shall be provided in the final report.

Justification for Relief:

Brookdale Enterprises, LLC proposes to monitor any wells on adjacent properties for which it is
granted permission. The requirement of at least six monitoring wells is not feasible given the
sparse development in the area. Moreover, the requirement is excessive as it goes beyond any
reasonable need for the purpose of aquifer characterization and evaluation of potential impacts to
surrounding wells.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: Wells will be monitored for potential impacts




Date: November 5. 2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-52.E(6)(d)[9]

Section 390-52.E(6)(d)[9]

Pumping tests. Forty-eight-hour pumping test(s) shall be conducted on the pumping test well(s)
at a rate not less than 150% of the combined projected peak daily water demand for the proposed
need for which the well represents. The test shall include the monitoring of background water
levels in all wells for a period not less than one week prior to start of pumping and one week
after pumping. The pumping test shall be conducted during a period when there is no measurable
precipitation for at least 48 hours prior to pumping and throughout the test. If precipitation is
encountered during this period, the data shall be evaluated using an acceptable method to
account for the effects of any recharge upon water levels in the wells, and upon all calculations
at a constant pumping test data. Significant recharge during the test may cause the results to be
considered invalid. The pumping test shall be followed by a recovery test, with monitoring of
water levels in the test well being conducted until at least 95% recovery of draw down is
observed in the test well, or until 48 hours after termination of pumping, whichever is first.

Justification for Relief:

Brookdale Enterprises, LLC proposes to conduct a 12-hour constant-rate pumping test rather
than a 48-hour pumping test. Background water levels will be monitored in the pumping well
and any monitoring wells for at least 72-hour prior to pumping and recovery will be monitored
until 95% recovery of drawdown is observed. The pumping rate for the test will be determined
based on the estimated well yield estimated during drilling or, if deemed necessary by Brookdale
Enterprises, LLC, from results of a step-drawdown test. The well will be pumped at the rate at
which the Professional Geologist recommends; not at 150% of the peak daily water demand.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain:




	11-12-24_Agenda_Planning_Commission.pdf
	doc04053520241107090318

